

Johnson County Resource Directory

Community Resource Center of Johnson County
63 North Burritt, Suite 101A
Buffalo, WY 82834
307-684-7933

 $\textbf{Email:} \ \underline{\textbf{crc.johnsoncountywy@gmail.com}}$

Find us on Facebook

JOHNSON COUNTY RESOURCE DIRECTORY

Table of Contents

	Page
Advocacy & Coalitions	3,4
After School Programs	5
Alcohol & Drug Abuse Treatment & Support	6
Art & Culture	7,8
Boards-City/County	9, 10
Business Startup, Support & Economic Development	11-13
Cancer Screening & Support Services	14, 16
Child Care & Children's Services	17-20
Churches	21, 22
Civic Organizations, Clubs & Foundations	23-34
Clothing Assistance	35
Counseling Services	36-38
Crisis Intervention & Assistance	39, 40
Dental Assistance & Dental Providers	41
Disability	42, 43
Disaster & Emergency Services	44, 45
Education	46, 47
Family Services	48-50
Food & Nutrition	51, 52
Furniture & Household Items	53
Health Insurance	54
Home Health Services & Nursing Homes	55, 56
<u>Hotlines</u>	57
Housing Assistance	57-59
Information & Referral	60, 61
LGBTQ Information	62
Legal & Mediation Assistance	63
Medical Equipment & Supplies	64
Medical Treatment & Medication Assistance	65, 66
Pregnancy & Parenting	67, 68
Radon	69

	Page
Recreation	70-72
Self Defense	73
<u>Seniors</u>	74
Suicide Prevention Resources & Support	75, 76
Support Groups	77-79
Tobacco Cessation	80
Transient Services	81
<u>Transportation</u>	82
Utility Assistance	82
Veteran Services	84, 85
<u>Vision</u>	86
Youth Programs & Services	87-90



March 31, 2020
For more information or updates:
Community Resource Center of Johnson County
63 North Burritt, Suite 101A
Buffalo, WY 82834
307-684-7933

Email: crc.johnsoncountywy@gmail.com

Find us on Facebook

ADVOCACY & COALITIONS

Alliance for Hope – Kaycee P.O. Box 181, Kaycee, WY 82639 Email: htturk@rtconnect.net

Website: http://www.allianceforhopekaycee.org/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/allianceforhopekaycee/

Mission: Because we value human life, the mission of our alliance is to prevent suicide through awareness, education, solution-based collaboration and improved access to mental healthcare. Please contact us for our meeting schedule.

Compass Center for Families

777 Fort Street, Suite A, Buffalo

Website: https://compass4families.org

We serve Wyoming's 4th Judicial District, which includes Sheridan and Johnson Counties, and we provide five vital programs for children: The Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA) program, The Family Visitation and Exchange program, The Co-parenting Mediation program, Community Parent Education and The Parent Liaison program.

Johnson County Prevention Council
Johnson County Public Health

85 Klondike Drive, Buffalo

Email: bhawley@johnsoncowy.us

The JCPC is a diverse group of community representatives and citizens that meets the last Tuesday of each month from 12 to 1 pm at the Johnson County Annex building, 26 N. DeSmet in Buffalo. The JCPC vision is safer, healthier, kinder, and more compassionate communities. The JCPC mission is to, through community partnerships, promote healthy lifestyles without tobacco or illegal drug use, and the responsible use of alcohol and prescription medications, within Johnson County. Contact Bill Hawley to get involved!

Parent Information Center (PIC)

63 N. Burritt Ave., Suite 101B, Buffalo

Website: www.wpic.org Email: info@wpic.org

PIC provides individual assistance and support to families of children with disabilities, ages birth to 26 years old, to help them understand their rights under special education law so they can be strong partners in their child's education. PIC also provides technical assistance to schools to help them engage families in more meaningful ways to increase children's school success.

Phone: 307-684-2446

Phone: 307-620-0837

Office: 307-684-2564

ADVOCACY & COALITIONS, continued

Uplift Phone: 307-778-8686

3701 Ridge Road, Cheyenne, 82001

Email: info@upliftwy.org
Website: www.upliftwy.org

Advocacy and Support for families of children with complex behavioral health challenges and other special health care needs.

Wyoming Cancer Coalition

Email: wdh.cancerservices@wyo.gov

Website: https://wyomingcancercoalition.org/

The WYCC is a group of nearly 200 Wyoming residents and supporters working together to promote and implement the data-driven Wyoming Cancer Plan throughout the state. The Wyoming Cancer Plan outlines goals and action steps that people in Wyoming can take to reduce the burden of cancer in the state. Some of these goals include cancer prevention, early detection, and quality of life. WYCC members are individuals interested in lessening the impact of cancer in Wyoming.

Phone: 800-264-1296

AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS

Boys & Girls Club of the Big Horns

58 North Adams, Buffalo

Website: www.bgccw.org/our-clubs/bighorns/

The Buffalo Branch is in the Bomber Mountain Civic Center in Buffalo, WY. After school and summer programming for K-12 graders. Volunteer opportunities available. Soon to be new address, 189 North Cedar, Buffalo.

Buffalo Children's Center

P.O. Box 238, 151 Klondike, Buffalo

Website: www.facebook.com/pg/BuffaloChildrensCenter/jobs/103621900442994/

The Buffalo Children's Center provides quality childcare and school readiness programs at an affordable cost to all families of Buffalo and the surrounding area. Each child has different learning styles based on their home life and the learning environment. Through interaction with the parents and training of our staff we provide quality childcare, preschool and school readiness skills to our birth to five-year-old children. We also provide a before and after school program for children ages five through ten.

Johnson County Family YMCA: Camp 307 Phone: 307-684-9558

Y in The Park

419 West Angus Street, Buffalo Email: camp307@jcfymca.org Website: www.camp307.org

Camp 307 is an Outdoor Education and Adventure program that provides experiences for youth that foster lifelong health, wellness, and appreciation for life along the Bighorns. We often describe Camp 307 as a deep-dive into wilderness skills and experiences that we hope will seed a passion for outdoor activities, ones we believe campers can take with them and enjoy their entire lives. Camp 307 uses the accessible backcountry of the Bighorns to foster a deeper appreciation for the natural majesty of the outdoors and create a generation of better stewards of the land.

Phone: 307-684-9908

ALCOHOL & DRUG ABUSE TREATMENT & SUPPORT (See Hotlines)

Al-Anon/Al-Ateen-Buffalo

Meetings are held at St. Luke's Episcopal Church on Monday's at 7:30 pm in Jubilee Hall.

Alcoholics Anonymous-Buffalo

Provides counsel and encouragement for people who may have a problem with alcohol. Support is for the alcoholic, family and friends. Meetings are held at St. Luke's Episcopal Church Monday's and Wednesday's in Jubilee Hall from 12 – 1 pm and Monday's and Thursday's in Onderdonk Hall at 7:30 pm.

Johnson County Prevention Council Johnson County Public Health 85 Klondike Drive, Buffalo

Email: bhawley@johnsoncowy.us

The JCPC is a diverse group of community representatives and citizens that meets the last Tuesday of each month from 12 to 1 pm at the Johnson County Annex building, 26 N. DeSmet in Buffalo. The JCPC vision is safer, healthier, kinder, and more compassionate communities. The JCPC mission is to, through community partnerships, promote healthy lifestyles without tobacco or illegal drug use, and the responsible use of alcohol and prescription medications, within Johnson County. Contact Bill Hawley to get involved!

Northern Wyoming Mental Health

521 West Lott Street, Buffalo

Website: www.wyomentalhealth.org

Northern Wyoming Mental Health Center is a comprehensive community behavioral health center offering an array of services including but not limited to individual, family, & group therapy, marital & couples therapy, case management, early intervention services, medication management, community consultation & education, crisis and emergency services, Beyond The Bell (NWMHC after school program), community housing, psychosocial rehabilitation services, medication assisted treatment for opioid addiction, intensive outpatient treatment for substance abuse, DUI & MIP classes, and non-violence treatment program. 24-hour access.

Phone: 307-278-0012

Hotline: 307-672-6257

Phone: 307-620-0837

Office: 307-684-2564

ART & CULTURE

Arts Along the Bighorns/Cowboy Carousel Center

59 N. Lobban Ave., Buffalo

Website: www.cowboycarourselcenter.com

The goals of the Cowboy Carousel Center committee are to preserve the historic Beutler Building in the Buffalo downtown core and to restore the antique Cowboy and Indian carousel and move it to its new home at the Center. The combination of these two entities will help revitalize the downtown area by providing a venue for the arts, education, and community use to spur economic development in the Buffalo area.

Big Horn Basque Club

P.O. Box 308, Buffalo

Website: http://nabasque.eus/buffalo_club.html
Website: http://www.bighornbasqueclub.org

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/bighornbasqueclub.org

Email: <u>buffalobasque@gmail.com</u>

Our mission is to promote and preserve the Basque culture in Wyoming.

326 South Burritt Avenue, Buffalo

Gregory Haas

Bennett Street Films

Buffalo High School Music Presents Phone: 307-684-2425

Lana Wing

Raises money for music students.

Buffalo Community Concert Association Phone: 307-684-2958

Becky Yarlott

Creekside Performing Arts Phone: 307-684-7320

Email: creeksidetheater@gmail.com Phone: 307-217-1979

Bonnie Klasinski

Phone: 307-217-4084

Phone: 307-217-1575

ART & CULTURE, continued

Johnson County Arts & Humanities Council

P.O. Box 714, Buffalo

Website: https://jcahc.org Email: info@jcahc.org

Members plan, coordinate and present fine art opportunities for people of all ages. We encourage everyone to participate in free or low-cost arts and humanities events. We support local and visiting Artists and help bring them together with our community. Our mission is to enrich the culture of our community by increasing the local presence & understanding of the Arts and Humanities. Some of the events we sponsor are Cloud Peak Art Exhibition, Monthly Corks & Colors, Buffalo Artists Studio Tour, Monthly Open Studio, Johnson County High School Scholarship, Buffalo Summer Art Guild, Creekside Performing Arts, Buffalo High School CREATE Club, Children's Christmas Coloring Contest, Bennet Street Films Project, Writers Ink, First Sunday Family Jam and many more. New members are welcome.

Johnson County Historical Society

30 Canal Rd., Buffalo

Email: dtwing48@gmail.com

Don Twing, President

Worlds of Music, Inc.

457 N. Main St., Buffalo

Website: http://wyomingworldsofmusic.com/

Email: david.romtvedt@gmail.com

David Romtvedt

The mission of the Worlds of Music Foundation is to promote community development through awareness of and participation in projects in the arts and humanities, with particular attention given to music. The Foundation seeks to recognize and honor the power of human thought and creativity as vehicles for individual and collective growth. Since 1995, Worlds of Music has conducted programs in the schools of Buffalo, Kaycee, Gillette, and Casper and has been a partner in programs in Laramie and Sheridan. In addition to sponsoring school and public events Worlds of Music supports Buffalo's community steel drum ensemble Pan Buffalo.

Writers Ink

Meets the First and Third Wednesdays at the Occidental Hotel.

Phone: 307-620-9055

Phone: 307-684-5956

Phone: 307-217-2812

BOARDS-CITY/COUNTY

City of Buffalo - Boards and Commissions

For more information call 307-684-5566.

Buffalo Recycle Board

Buffalo Trails Board

Buffalo Tree Board

Kaycee Buffalo Johnson County Economic Development

Planning Commission

<u>Johnson County Boards -</u> Board members are appointed by the County Commissioners. Joint Powers Boards have both City and County members. Board members elect their own officers and set their meeting schedules. All Boards contain at least one County Commissioner serving as a member or liaison. For more information call 307-684-7272.

Airport Board

Board of Health

Buffalo Trail Board

Child Support Authority

Fair Board

Harold Jarrard Park

JC Community Juvenile Services JPB

Jim Gatchell Museum

Joint Powers Board – Justice Center

Kaycee-Buffalo-Johnson County Economic Development Joint Powers

Lake DeSmet Advisory Board

Library Board

Lodging Tax Joint Powers Board

Mountain Plains Heritage Park

Northern Wyoming Mental Health

BOARDS-CITY/COUNTY, continued

Optional One Percent Sales Tax

Planning Commission

Predator Control Board

Recycling Center Joint Powers Board

Solid Waste Board

Youth Camp

<u>Johnson County Special Districts -</u> Special District Board members are elected not appointed. Ad Valorem Taxes may be levied for funding upon voter approval. For more information call 307-684-7272.

Cemetery District

Johnson County Fire District #1

Johnson County Hospital District

Johnson County School District #1

Clear Creek Conservation District

Powder River Conservation District

Powder River Fire District

Rural Health Care District

Weed & Pest District

BUSINESS STARTUP, SUPPORT & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Buffalo Chamber of Commerce

55 North Main Street, Buffalo Website: www.buffalowyo.com

Membership organization that promotes tourism and supports local business through promotions, advertising, and community events. Opportunities for volunteering through the board, committees, and event support.

Buffalo Registered Agents, LLC

410 North Main Street, Ste. 100, Buffalo Website: www.wyregisteredagent.net

Email: wy-registeredagent@wyregisteredagent.net

Registered agent service in Wyoming.

JOCO First

63 North Burritt, Buffalo Phone: 307-620-1123

Website: www.bombermountainwy.com

Email: Claudia@jocofirst.com

Provides economic development, community development, business start-up, business retention and expansion, and business attraction services to Buffalo, Kaycee, and Johnson County, Wyoming. Operates Bomber Mountain Civic Center. Ask for a list of business resources and supportive organizations.

Kaycee Chamber of Commerce

100 Park Avenue, P.O. Box 147, Kaycee, 82639

Website: www.kayceewyoming.com Email: kayceechamber@rtconnect.net

November – June: Visitor Center is Closed. Please reach the Chamber by emailing or calling and leaving a voice message. June – October: Visitor Center is Open 9:00 am – 5:00 pm.

SCORE (Service Corps of Retired Executives)

Phone: 1-800-634-0245

Website: www.score.org

Business support, and guidance through online workshops, mentoring, templates and tools.

Phone: 307-684-5544

Phone: 307-554-1800

Phone: 307-738-2444

BUSINESS STARTUP, SUPPORT & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, continued

Small Business Administration, Wyoming Phone: 307-261-6520

P.O. Box 44001, Casper Website: www.sba.gov

Small Business Guide: https://www.sba.gov/sites/default/files/files/resourceguide 3160.pdf

Financial assistance for new or existing businesses through guaranteed loans made by area banks and non-bank lenders. Free counseling, advice and information on starting, better operating or expanding a small business through the Service Corps of Retired Executives (SCORE), Small Business Development Centers (SBDC) and Women's Business Centers (WBC). They also conduct training events throughout the district - some require a nominal registration fee. Assistance to businesses owned and controlled by socially and economically disadvantaged individuals through the Business Development Program. A Women's Business Ownership Representative is available to assist women business owners. Please contact Deb Farris at 307-261-6503 or email: debra.farris@sba.qov. An International Trade Representative is available to assist businesses interested in exporting. Please contact Steve Immel 307-261-6508 or email: steven.immel@sba.qov. A Veterans Affairs Officer is available to assist veterans. Please contact the Wyoming District Office at 307-261-6500.

Wyoming Business Council

1981 Double Eagle Drive, Ste. A, Sheridan, 82801

Brandi Harlow Phone: 307-689-1320

Northeast Regional Director

(Campbell, Crook, Johnson, Sheridan, and Weston counties)

Website: www.wyomingbusiness.org

The Wyoming Business Council is the state of Wyoming's economic development agency. The Business Council works with private businesses, state agencies, local governments, local economic development groups, partners and nonprofits to grow and diversify Wyoming's economy, create jobs and enhance quality of life.

Wyoming Small Business Development Center

345 Sinclair Street, Gillette 82718

Website: http://www.wyomingsbdc.org/

We help businesses succeed by helping them start, grow and energize. The WSBDC offers a team of experts to aid with free, confidential business consulting. We also offer a Market Research Center and the Procurement Technical Assistance Center which can help to sell business offerings to the government.

Phone: 307-675-1012

BUSINESS STARTUP, SUPPORT & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, continued

Wyoming Technology Business Center Phone: 307-766-6395

1938 Harney Street, Laramie

Website: www.uwyo.edu/wtbc

Scot Rendall, Director, WTBC-Sheridan Phone: 307-675-1939

1981 Double Eagle Drive, Unit A, Sheridan 82801

Email: srendall@uwyo.edu

The WTBC's incubator program is focused on educating and supporting business start-ups throughout the state. WTBC is headquartered on the campus of the University of Wyoming with two additional facilities located in Casper and Sheridan. Our facilities offer a variety of laboratory, office, and shared conference room space for client companies. The WTBC focuses on developing early stage, technology-based companies, with an emphasis on high-growth firms. All client companies located in the incubator receive one-on-one business counseling and executive coaching services provided by the WTBC staff based on their stage of development.

Wyoming Women's Business Center Laramie Plains Civic Center, Suite 323 710 Garfield Street P.O. Box 764 Laramie, WY 82073 https://www.wyomingwomen.org/

Help for current and prospective women business owners through counseling, training, and micro-finance programs to start or expand small businesses in the state of Wyoming.

Phone: 307-460-3943

CANCER SCREENING & SUPPORT SERVICES

American Cancer Society
333 South Beech Street, Casper 82601

he American Cancer Society has programs and services to help you manage cancer treatment and recovery and find the emotional support you need. Assistance available for transportation, advocacy, cancer information, and lodging assistance.

Cancer Support Group

Kathy Reimann

Community Resource Center of Johnson County

63 North Burritt, Suite 101A, Buffalo Email: crc.johnsoncountywy@gmail.com

Information, referral, and supportive services to help low-income individuals and families become more financially independent. Dental assistance program available for adults who qualify. Cancer screening, prevention, and support services (including transportation assistance). Radon testing kits available.

The Family Medical Center 497 West Lott, Buffalo

Website: http://www.jchealthcare.com/services/clinic

Comprehensive outpatient medical care across the entire age spectrum; from delivering babies to caring for the elderly. Our medical staff is composed of Family Physicians, a General Surgeon, an Oncologist, Emergency Room Physicians, 2 CRNA's and Physician Assistants.

Services offered include: General physicals, obstetrics, gynecology, pediatric care, chronic and acute illness care, geriatrics, flight physicals, specialist visits weekly, emergency care, same day acute care clinic, lactation consultants, personal care, and a lifetime relationship.

Visiting specialists: Orthopedic surgery, urology, ear/nose/throat surgery, vascular surgery, and cardiopulmonary care.

Jason's Friends Foundation

340 West B Street, Casper 82601

Website: https://www.jasonsfriends.org/

Our mission is to assist Wyoming families whose children suffer from childhood cancers or brain or spinal cord tumors by providing critical non-medical financial assistance, advocacy and encouragement.

Phone: 307-577-4892

Phone: 307-684-7560

Phone: 307-684-7933

Phone: 307-684-2228

Phone: 307-235-3421

CANCER SCREENING & SUPPORT SERVICES, continued

Johnson County Healthcare Center

497 West Lott, Buffalo

Website: www.jchealthcare.com

A whole health care center on one campus. JCHC consists of a 25-bed critical access hospital, a large outpatient family medical clinic, a 44-bed nursing home, and a busy emergency care department. JCHC has 14 medical providers on staff and provides inpatient and outpatient care. JCHC doctors do surgery, care for hospital and nursing home patients, deliver babies, do C-sections, staff a busy emergency room and take care of same day illnesses, too.

Wyoming Cancer Coalition Phone: 800-264-1296

Email: wdh.cancerservices@wyo.gov

Website: https://wyomingcancercoalition.org

The WYCC is a group of nearly 200 Wyoming residents and supporters working together to promote and implement the data-driven Wyoming Cancer Plan throughout the state. The Wyoming Cancer Plan outlines goals and action steps that people in Wyoming can take to reduce the burden of cancer in the state. Some of these goals include cancer prevention, early detection, and quality of life. WYCC members are individuals interested in lessening the impact of cancer in Wyoming.

Wyoming Cancer Program Phone: 800-264-1296

Website: https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/prevention/cancer/

The Wyoming Cancer Program reimburses participating healthcare providers for screening services, such as colonoscopies, stool testing kits, mammograms, and Pap tests provided to enrolled clients across the state. The screenings are paid for through funds from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention National Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection Program and the State of Wyoming. Mission: To reduce the burden of cancer through screening and prevention strategies including education, support, collaboration, and resource sharing in Wyoming.

Wyoming Cancer Resource Services-Region 3
1901 Energy Court, Suite 270, Gillette, WY 82718

Kim Nelson, Program Coordinator

Website: https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/prevention/cancer/wcrs/

Email: Kim.nelson@wcrs3.org

The Wyoming Cancer Resource Services are regional, community-based coordinators providing support services to Wyoming residents. We educate about cancer prevention programs,

Phone: 888-684-4550

CANCER SCREENING & SUPPORT SERVICES, continued

Wyoming Cancer Resource Services-Region 3, continued services, cancer risk factors, and promote early detection of cancer by educating about screening recommendations. We refer clients to cancer screening programs and provide patient navigation for Wyoming residents needing local, regional, state, or national cancer information and resources including transportation and financial resources. WCRS coordinators develop partnerships with health systems to implement evidence-based interventions to increase cancer screening rates.

CHILD CARE & CHILDREN'S SERVICES

Boys & Girls Club of the Big Horns

58 North Adams, Buffalo

Website: www.bgccw.org/our-clubs/bighorns/

The Buffalo Branch is in the Bomber Mountain Civic Center in Buffalo, WY. We offer after school and summer programming for K-12 graders. Volunteer opportunities available.

Buffalo Children's Center

P.O. Box 238, 151 Klondike, Buffalo

Website: www.facebook.com/pg/BuffaloChildrensCenter/jobs/103621900442994/

The Buffalo Children's Center provides quality childcare and school readiness programs at an affordable cost to all families of Buffalo and the surrounding area. Each child has different learning styles based on their home life and the learning environment. Through interaction with the parents and training of our staff we provide quality childcare, preschool and school readiness skills to our birth to five-year-old children. We also provide a before and after school program for children ages five through ten.

Child Development Center Region II-Karen's Place

1 North DeSmet, Buffalo Fax: 307-684-0141

Website: www.cdcregion2.org

The mission is to support and strengthen children, families, and professionals in our communities by working together to provide developmental information and services. We are widely recognized as a central resource for the community, providing dynamic support, training, and expertise for all aspects of childhood development and child/family needs.

DFS-Department of Family Services

381 North Main Street, Buffalo Website: www.dfsweb.wyo.gov

Johnson County: Helps qualifying families with supplemental nutrition assistance (SNAP), childcare assistance and POWER program which provides cash assistance for families with children.

For assistance with child support contact Child Support Authority at 307-672-2599/800-565-4502; Monday – Friday, 7 am – 5 pm. For assistance with Medicaid contact the Cheyenne office at 855-294-2127; applications available at the local DFS office or at www.wesystem.wyo.gov.

Phone: 307-684-9908

Phone: 307-684-5802

Phone: 307-684-9271

CHILD CARE & CHILDREN'S SERVICES, continued

Buffalo Head Start
Absaroka, Inc.

621 West Fetterman Street, Buffalo

Email: jkaufman@abshs.org

We believe in assisting growth opportunities in children and families by being good role models and advocates and by providing positive environments to all levels of need within those structures. Our aim is to build self-esteem in children and families and to develop social, emotional, cognitive, physical and literary skills for a lifetime. The center provides a blended 3 and 4-year-old classroom from 8:30 am to 3:30 pm, Monday through Thursday, serving breakfast, lunch and a snack.

Johnson County Family YMCA

101 Klondike, Buffalo

Website: www.jcfymca.org

The Johnson County Family YMCA is the community's recreation and fitness hub. We help the members of our community find their best selves by providing a safe and supportive environment that benefits their mind, body, and spirit. We foster a passion for self-improvement with our members that inspires a lifelong pursuit for health and wellness. Facility offerings include drop-in childcare, 6 Lane X 25 Yard, swimming pool, fitness studio, well-equipped weight room, cardio room, spinning studio, full-sized gymnasium, and strength & agility center.

Johnson County Public Health

85 Klondike Drive, Buffalo Kaycee Phone: 307-684-2564

Website: www.jcph.net

Our mission is to protect and enhance the health and wellbeing of all Johnson County citizens. We are committed to preventing the spread of disease, preventing injuries, promoting healthy behavior, increasing access to healthcare, helping people find the services they need, protecting against environmental hazards and working with the Wyoming Department of Health to improve training, quality of services and special programs.

With offices in Buffalo and Kaycee, our services are geared to the wellbeing of individuals of all ages, from newborns to the elderly. We believe that an informed and prepared community is a happy and healthy one, which is why we are committed to providing educational services on a wide range of issues, from family planning and childbirth classes to emergency preparedness. We offer adult vaccinations and childhood immunizations, flu shots, contraceptives, screening for STD's and HIV, dietary advice, and general safety training and support. Best of all, our services are never dependent on income or insurance status. While we gladly accept donations, we never turn anyone away for an inability to pay.

Phone: 307-684-2873

Phone: 307-684-9558

Phone: 307-684-2564

Fax: 307-684-2873

CHILD CARE & CHILDREN'S SERVICES, continued

Learning Tree Christian School 820 West Fetterman, Buffalo

Website: www.wyolearningtree.org

Christian early childhood center that is open to children of all faiths, race, creed and national or ethnic origin. Basic biblical teachings of Jesus Christ are implemented into the developmentally geared program. Many moral and value lessons are also incorporated into the program. Classes: Three and four-year-old, four and five-year-old, and kindergarten.

Mothers of Preschoolers (MOPS)

Summit Church, 980 North Main Street, Buffalo Website: www.buffalowymops.weebly.com Email: momsnext buffalowy@yahoo.com

Email: buffalomops@yahoo.com

Designed to nurture mothers of preschools through a Christian community. Mothers and children gather to partake in various activities. We meet at Summit Church in Buffalo the first and third Wednesdays of each month, September through May, 9am to 11am. Childcare is provided. Through the summer, we meet at Washington Park by the pool on the first and third Wednesdays of June, July, and August at 10am. It's a great chance to hang out and let the kids play!

Noah's Ark Christian Day Care, LLC

68 East Fetterman, Buffalo Email: arkie123@bresnan.net

Daycare facility for children ages - birth through any years. Conservative values shared and taught as well as preschool and moral essentials. Maximum capacity of 28 children; age range of Infant through Toddler (12-24 months); Toddler (24-36 months); Pre-School (3-5 years old); School-Age (6-12 years old).

Red Rover Childcare 919 North Main Street, Buffalo Tina Rosalez

Red Rover Childcare is a Child Care Center in Buffalo WY, with a maximum capacity of 20 children. This childcare center helps with children in the age range of Toddler (12-24 months); Toddler (24-36 months); Pre-School (3-5 years old). The provider does not participate in a subsidized childcare program.

Phone: 307-684-7509

Phone: 307-684-9548

Phone: 307-217-3126

Phone: 307-620-0539

CHILD CARE & CHILDREN'S SERVICES, continued

Wyoming Child Care Licensing Agency

Division of Early Childhood

2300 Capitol Avenue, Hathaway Building, 3rd Floor, Cheyenne, 82002

Website: www.sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/early-childcare-and-licensing

The Wyoming Department of Family Services is responsible for licensing childcare facilities and serves as the lead agency for the federal Child Care and Development Block Grant; services include licensing, subsidy, quality resources and referral, and technical assistance.

Phone: 307-777-7564

CHURCHES

Buffalo

Big Horn Baptist Church	Phone: 307-684-5487
1400 West Fort	
Website: https://bighorn.cc/	
Buffalo Baptist Church	Phone: 307-684-0888
1120 South Main	
Website: http://buffalobaptist.org/	
Calvary Chapel	Phone: 307-278-0322
40 N. DeSmet	
Website: https://www.facebook.com/CCBuffaloWY/	
Church of Christ	Phone: 307-684-5141
1100 Fort Street	
Website: https://cocbuffalowy.com/	
Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints	Phone: 307-684-5289
470 Munkers	
First United Methodist Church	Phone: 307-684-5845
132 North Adams	
Website: http://www.fumcbuffalokaycee.org/	
Grace Fellowship	Phone: 307-684-7511
108 North Burritt	
Website: http://www.gracefellowshipwyoming.com/	
House of Prayer Apostolic Pentecostal Church	Phone: 307-684-7344
701 Fir Street	
Website: https://www.facebook.com/House-of-Prayer-	
<u>UPC-124121807681161/</u>	
Kingdom Hall of Jehovah's Witnesses	Phone: 307-684-2750
686 Fort Street	
New Life Assembly of God	Phone: 307-684-5755
6 Barstad Way	
Website: https://www.facebook.com/newlifeassemblyag/	
Prince of Peace Lutheran Church	Phone: 307-684-5470
1200 Fort Street	
Website: http://princeofpeacebuffalo.org/	
St. Luke's Episcopal Church	Phone: 307-684-7529
178 South Main	
Website: https://stlukes.diowy.org/	
St. Luke's Evangelical Lutheran Church	Phone: 307-684-7872
615 North Burritt	
Website: http://www.stlukeselca.com/	
Seventh Day Adventist Church	Phone: 307-684-9062

201 Aspen Drive	
Website: https://buffalowy.adventistchurch.org/	
St. John the Baptist Catholic Church	Phone: 307-684-7268
532 North Lobban Avenue	
Website: https://sjbc-buffalo.com/	
Summit Church	Phone: 307-684-9548
980 N. Main Street	
Website: http://www.summitwy.org/	
Union Congregational United Church of Christ	Phone: 307-684-2958
980 North Main	

Kaycee

All Soul's Episcopal Church	Phone: 307-738-2416
232 Park Avenue	
Website: https://www.facebook.com/All-Souls-Episcopal-	
Church-169102426474961/	
First Southern Baptist Chapel	Phone: 307-738-2311
244 Ritter Avenue	
Website: https://www.facebook.com/First-Southern-	
Baptist-Chapel-142745505794693/	
Grace Mission Baptist Church	Phone: 307-738-2366
226 Nolan Avenue	
Website:	
https://www.facebook.com/gracemissionbaptist/	
Kaycee Community Cowboy Church	
Email: kayceecommunitychurch@gmail.com	
Red Wall Community Center, 201 Center Street	
Website: https://www.facebook.com/Kaycee-Community-	
Cowboy-Church-699387246771608/	
St. Hubert's Catholic Church	Phone: 307-684-7268
1080 Sussex Road	

CIVIC ORGANIZATIONS, CLUBS & FOUNDATIONS

Not otherwise listed

4-H Clubs Phone: 307-684-7522

Johnson County Cooperative Extension Service 30 Fairgrounds Road, Buffalo

Clubs include: Shooting Sports 4-H Club, Powder River 4-H Club, Wild West 4-H Club, Blue Ribbon 4-H Club, Barnum 4-H Club, Outlaw 4-H Club, Spurs & Lace 4-H Club, Topnotchers 4-H Club, Winchesters 4-H Club, Wranglers 4-H Club, Clover Colts 4-H Club, Citizenship Washington Focus 4-H Club, Junior Leaders 4-H Club, and Kountry Kids 4-H Club.

American Legion – See Veteran Services

Anchor Masonic Lodge No. 7 A.F. & A.M.

155 Cedar Street, Buffalo Website: http://anchor7.org/

Website: http://www.wyomingmasons.com/

The Masonic Fraternity is the oldest Fraternity in the world. The Wyoming Masonic Family includes Freemasons as well as organizations for their ladies, couples, and youth. The primary tenets of our Fraternity are Brotherly Love, Relief and Truth. Anchor Lodge No. 7 A.F. & A.M. is a member of the greater Wyoming Masonic family. Our Grand Jurisdiction, or Grand Lodge is the Grand Lodge of Ancient Free & Accepted Masons of Wyoming. In North America alone, Freemasonry contributes over two million dollars a day to charitable causes through its various concordant bodies. Most of that assistance goes to people who are not Masons. Some of these charities are vast projects. The Shrine Masons, known as Shriners, operate the largest network of hospitals for burned and orthopedically impaired children in the country, and there is never a fee for treatment.

Arvada Women's Club Phone: 307-217-2491

Dolly Arndt

Barnum Women's Club Phone: 307-738-2445

Joni Harlan

Bennett Street Films Phone: 307-278-9866

157 E. Bennett Street, Buffalo

Website: www.bennettstreetfilms.org Email: info@bennettstreetfilms.org

We provide the adults and children of Johnson County and Northeast Wyoming opportunities to view and discuss multi-cultural and educational films and videos. We all live in a big world. A big world full of great movies. We attempt to bring the ever-retreating horizons of that world closer by bringing those movies to this community.

BHS Close-Up Phone: 307-684-2269

Raises money for trip to Washington DC.

Binding Broken Hearts P.O. Box 927, Buffalo

Judith Mackie

Website: http://bindingbrokenhearts.org/

The mission of Binding Broken Hearts is to introduce Jesus to a broken world, especially to the powerless, often forgotten men and women that live behind bars by providing study Bibles to any incarcerated individual who asks, free of charge.

Bison Backers Phone: 307-684-2269

c/o Buffalo High School

29891 Old Highway 87, Buffalo

Bomber Mountain Derby Devils

Email: bmddboard@gmail.com

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/bombermountaindevils/

Women's and Jr's flat track roller Derby in Buffalo Wyoming.

Bomber Mountain Civic Center

63 N. Burritt Ave., Buffalo

Website: www.bombermountainwy.org

Email: claudia@bmccwy.org

Phone: 307-620-1123

Bomber Mountain Civic Center, continued

Bomber Mountain Civic Center is a community event facility with banquet rooms, meeting rooms and a fully functional commercial kitchen. With a wide variety of spaces available, you are certain to find something ideal for your conference or convention, large or small.

BPD Charitable Projects

Email: bpd.bluesanta@jcle.us

Buffalo Charitable Foundation

P.O. Box 400, Buffalo

Buffalo Children's Center Foundation

P.O. Box 238, Buffalo 151 Klondike Drive

Buffalo Golf Course Foundation, Inc.

P.O. Box 759, Buffalo

The BGCF was created to facilitate charitable giving to the foundation. Donations to the BGCF are used to grow the game of golf locally through education and programs to the public, including children; to provide equipment to those financially less fortunate; to encourage golf programs in schools; to encourage after-school and summer golf programs for youth; and to improve and beautify the City of Buffalo Municipal Golf Course, all while keeping greens fees affordable for everyone.

Buffalo High School Music Presents

Lana Wing

Raises money for music students.

Buffalo Lions Club

P.O. Box 64, Buffalo

To empower volunteers to serve their communities, meet humanitarian needs, encourage peace and promote international understanding through Lions clubs. Regular Meetings: 7:00 am, 2nd and 4th Tuesday of each month at Bozeman Trail Steakhouse on Hart St. New members are

always welcome. Provides assistance with eyeglasses and diabetes programs.

Buffalo Music Study Club

Email: dstrickland@vcn.com

Phone: 307-684-5581

Phone: 307-684-5802

Phone: 307-684-5266

Phone: 307-684-2425

Phone: 307-684-2105

Buffalo Quilting Gals Phone: 307-684-7173

P.O. Box 59, Buffalo

Website: https://buffaloquiltinggals.weebly.com/

Sharon Shane

Members meet the 2nd Saturday of the month at Onderdonk Hall, St. Luke's Episcopal Church.

Buffalo Rotary Club

P.O. Box 222, Buffalo

Doug O'Neil

Buffalo Rotary Club, continued

Branch of Rotary international, Buffalo Rotary Club meets on Tuesdays in Buffalo Wyoming at the Bozeman Steakhouse. Some of the Service that is done by the club other than weekly meetings and presentations is Scholarships, Rotary Foreign Exchange Students, RYLA youth leadership, Polio Eradication, Meals on Wheels, and other local and international projects. If you are interested in presenting or becoming a member of the group, contact a member and we would be glad to get you information.

Buffalo Senior Center Foundation, Inc.

P.O. Box 1065, Buffalo

Buffalo Women's Health Forum

c/o Johnson County Healthcare Center

Julie Bettinger

Email: juliab@jchealthcare.com

Chris Ledoux Memorial Foundation

Peggy Jo Ledoux

P.O. Box 266, Buffalo

Cloud Peak Back Country Horseman

P.O. Box 972, Buffalo

Website: http://myweb.wyoming.com/~wyobch/cloudpeak.html

Cloud Peak Back Country Horsemen is a local chapter of the Wyoming Back Country Horsemen, located in Sheridan and Johnson Counties. Primarily, we are a service organization - working with the Forest Service to clear, maintain, and repair trails. CPBCH built & maintains the Elgin Park Trailhead and the trails around it. We work to keep trails open and safe for everyone to

Phone: 307-797-0366

Phone: 307-684-9551

Phone: 307-684-6320

Phone: 307-752-2214

Cloud Peak Back Country Horseman, continued

enjoy! We are a friendly group & new folks are always welcome. Join us for rides, work dates, camp outs, cookouts and campfires, you may even get to hear a cowboy song, poem and a tall tale or two!

Dan Carlat-Occidental Jam Memorial Scholarship Fund

637 Summit Drive, Buffalo

Website: http://www.carlatscholar.com/

The Scholarship Fund is a non-profit, 501(c)(3) organization that was established in 2009 to honor Dan Carlat, an original "jammer" at the now famous Thursday Night Jam at the Occidental Hotel in Buffalo, Wyoming. We accept applications from graduating high school seniors who wish to study music or music education, or who simply want to participate in music-related activities (like marching band, orchestra, or choir) while in college or at university. The student must have a 3.0 grade point average or better and have been accepted to a college or university.

Council of Catholic Women

532 North Lobban, Buffalo Phone: 307-620-5113

Website: https://sjbc-buffalo.com/

Email: sjbc532@gmail.com

Lori Zink, CCW President, lojozink@msn.com

Our mission is to support, empower, and educate all Catholic women in spirituality, leadership and service to others.

Discover Historic Buffalo

55 North Main Street, Buffalo

Website: http://www.buffalowyoming.org/

Email: info@bighornweb.com

Individuals and businesses promoting Buffalo as a great place to live and visit. Annually, a brochure with map of business is updated and produced by its members.

Ducks Unlimited Phone: 307-620-1123

Website: http://www.ducks.org/wyoming

Email: claudia@jocofirst.com
Claudia Todd and Joe Hulet

Phone: 307-684-5526

Phone: 307-684-7268

Ducks Unlimited, continued

Since 1989, DU has worked with partners to conserve 3,194 acres of waterfowl habitat throughout Wyoming. Your support of DU helps achieve those goals. Mission: Ducks Unlimited conserves, restores, and manages wetlands and associated habitats for North America's waterfowl. These habitats also benefit other wildlife and people.

Fort Phil Kearny/Bozeman Trail Association

528 Wagon Box Road, Banner, WY 82832

Website: https://www.fortphilkearny.com/fpk-bta

Email: fpkbta@gmail.com

FPK/BTA is a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization, dedicated to the preservation, development, education, and promotion of the historic sites at Fort Phil Kearny and along the Bozeman Trail.

Gatchell Museum Association, Inc.

100 Fort St./ P. O. Box 596, Buffalo Website: www.jimgatchell.com Email: director@jimgatchell.com

The association was formed in the early 1990s to build an endowment fund for the future financial support of the museum.

Harrold Jarrard Park P.O. Box 221, Kaycee, WY 82639 Lillian Brock

We enable all young people, especially those who need us most, to reach their full potential as productive, caring, responsible citizens. We do this by providing a world-class club experience that assures success is within reach of every young person who walks through our doors, with all members on track to graduate from high school with a plan for the future, demonstrating good character and citizenship, and living a healthy lifestyle.

Harrold Jarrard Park Foundation
Mike Wolcott

Hazel Patterson Trust

Website: https://wycf.org/available-grants/

Grant applications accepted online from Johnson County Nonprofits. Deadline is June 15.

Phone: 307-684-7629

Phone: 307-684-9331

Phone: 307-738-2600

Phone: 307-738-2425

High Plains Landowners Association 31 High Plains Road, Buffalo James W. Loyd

Hole-in-the-Wall Club

873 Barnum Rd., Kaycee, WY 82639

Email: jkh@rtconnect.net

Joni Harlan

Hoofprints of the Past Museum

344 Nolan Ave./ P.O. Box 114, Kaycee, WY 82639

Website: http://hoofprintsofthepast.org/ Email: hoofprintsofthepast@outlook.com

Hoofprints of the Past Museum was founded in 1989 by a group of Kaycee volunteers in order to preserve the unique local cultural heritage of Kaycee and the surrounding countryside. That heritage includes Native Americans, the Bozeman Trail, Trappers, Traders, and Pioneers, Fort Reno, German Missionaries settlement, and the Portuguese Houses site, conflicts with natives such as the Dull Knife Battle, the Cattle Boom, Cattle Barons and Frewen Castle, the Johnson County War, the Outlaw Era, the Hole in the Wall Gang, Butch Cassidy, Sundance Kid, Kid Curry, and other local outlaws.

Independent Order of Odd Fellow (I.O.O.F) Buffalo Lodge No. 14

Administratively Dissolved

Phone: 307-684-9160

Phone: 307-738-2445

Phone: 307-738-2381

P.O. Box 504, Buffalo

John and Amie Auxiliary

P.O. Box 66, Buffalo

Email: lois.petersen@gmail.com

Established in 1968, this organization of volunteers has been serving Buffalo by supporting the efforts of the Johnson County Memorial Hospital and the Amie Holt Care Center for 50 years. The Auxiliary's major efforts include facilitating Lifeline security, staffing the Happy Apple Gift Store to serve the needs of hospital staff, patients and visitors, encouraging local nursing/medical careers through scholarship awards, and expanding recreational opportunities for nursing home residents. Volunteers are always needed.

John and Amie Auxiliary – Lifeline
Joan Crowe

The John and Amie Auxiliary sponsors and manages the use of Phillips Lifeline, a personal emergency response system that works through one's own telephone line. For the sick, the elderly, or people recently released from a hospital, especially those who live alone, having help at the touch of a button can offer peace of mind and reassurance to Lifeline users as well as their caregivers and family members.

Johnson County Fairgrounds Foundation 18 Fairgrounds Road, Buffalo P.O. Box 911

Mission: To enhance and preserve the fairgrounds through education, agriculture and community involvement.

Johnson County Family YMCA Foundation

P.O. Box 95, Buffalo

Website: https://foundation.jcfymca.org/

The JCFYMCA Foundation manages endowment funds that ensure the Y can continue to strengthen Johnson County for generations to come.

Johnson County Fire Association P.O. Box 947, Buffalo

Johnson County Friends of NRA

Website: http://www.nrafoundation.org

Email: brit tinsley@yahoo.com

Bill and Brit Wimmer

For the preservation of shooting sports-related programs in Johnson County, Wyoming. Friends of NRA is an exciting grassroots fund-raising program that fosters community involvement, raises money and gives 100% of the net proceeds to qualified local, state and national programs. Half of what we give comes back to the state of Wyoming and 100% of that money goes back into Wyoming communities through its grant program. The other half goes to the NRA Foundation. Watch for the dates of the annual banquet!

Phone: 307-684-7477

Phone: 307-684-7357

Phone: 307-684-9558

Phone: 307-620-0952

Johnson County Healthcare Foundation 497 West Lott Street, Buffalo

The Foundation's purpose is to promote advocacy for and philanthropic support of Johnson County Healthcare Center.

Johnson County High School Scholarship Fund

Charitable Trust P.O. Box 400, Buffalo

Johnson County Historical Society

30 Canal Rd., Buffalo

Email: dtwing48@gmail.com

Don Twing, President

Johnson County Library Phone: 307-684-5546

171 N. Adams Ave., Buffalo Website: http://www.jclwyo.org/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/Johnson-County-Library-WY-347440141949098/

Kaycee Branch Library

231 Ritter Avenue, P.O. Box 226, Kaycee

Website: http://www.jclwyo.org/KayceeBranch.html

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/Kaycee-Branch-Library-1482091945398359/

Johnson County Library has books, magazines, newspapers, books on cd, playaways, DVDs, and online card catalog & databases. Services include public access computers, scanner, fax machine, free Wi-Fi, photocopies, study rooms, meeting rooms (for rent), and inter library loans. Our mission as a library system and community hub is to Collect, Share, Promote, Learn, Adapt, & Grow. Users are foremost.

Friends of the Library - We believe that good library service is important to everyone. The Friends support the Johnson County Library by providing funds for physical improvements, special equipment, and materials not ordinarily covered in the annual budget. The Friends hold several book sales throughout the year as well as assist with other fund raisers, such as the Library Auction, to increase available funds. We serve as volunteers for special activities and sponsor various program throughout the year.

Johnson County Library Foundation - A volunteer board of up to eleven members. These folks are the fiduciaries of the Foundation and are ultimately responsible for the investments of the Foundation and to provide financial assistance to the Johnson County Library.

Phone: 307-684-5521

Phone: 307-684-2269

Phone: 307-684-5956

Phone: 307-738-2473

Johnson County Lodge 2675 Loyal Order of Moose

P.O. Box 369/741 South Main Street, Buffalo

Email: <u>jcmoose2675@gmail.com</u>

Johnson County Recreation District

P.O. Box 170, Buffalo

Website: https://www.jcrecreation.com/

The goal of the Johnson County Recreation District is to support public recreation and arts and culture in Johnson County. Our board members are dedicated in making sure every event is safe and packed with tons of fun. Grants available annually. Check the website for the spring due date.

Johnson County Search and Rescue Phone: 307-684-5581

JC Sheriff

Johnson County Search and Rescue Kaycee Unit Phone: 307-738-2525

P.O. Box 111, Kaycee, WY 82639

Johnson County Suicide Prevention Scholarship Fund Phone: 307-620-0837

Bill Hawley

Johnson County Tourism Association Phone: 307-684-5544

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/Johnson-County-Tourism-Association-

102452044578228/

JCTA works to promote Johnson County, Wyoming by providing marketing for the county and a Community Grant program geared toward bringing tourism to our local area.

Johnson County Tripartite Board

Susan Carr, Fiscal Agent

Email: director@compass4families.org

The purpose is to fully participate in the development, planning, implementation, and evaluation of the Johnson County Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) program that serves the low-income community.

Phone: 307-675-2272

Kiwanis Club of Buffalo Phone: 307-217-0119

PO Box 4, Buffalo, WY 82834 Email: stvreimann6@gmail.com

Steve Reimann

Kiwanis International is a global organization of members dedicated to serving the children of the world. Members meet on Mondays at noon at Bozeman Trail Steakhouse.

Knights of Columbus 3332 Father Desmet Council Phone: 307-684-7268

P.O. Box 835, Buffalo

League of Women Voters of Wyoming

P.O. Box 86, Buffalo (unconfirmed mailing address)

Website: https://wyominglwv.org/

Museum of the Occidental Hotel

10 N. Main St., Buffalo

Website: http://www.occidentalwyoming.com

Email: jackie@occidentalwyoming.com

David Stewart

The Occidental Hotel Museum is truly a living history of the Western Frontier. Our mission is to preserve Western Culture for future generations.

Ray & Kay Littler Trust

P.O. Box 922, Buffalo

Red Wall Community Center Phone: 307-738-2301

201 Center, Kaycee 82639

Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation Phone: 307-272-6623

Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation Women

Website: http://www.rmef.org/Wyoming

Jill Wright

St. Francis Animal Shelter Phone: 307-684-1738

109 Flatiron Dr., Buffalo

Website: https://stfrancisanimalshelter.org/

Email: SFAS@collinscom.net

St. Francis Animal Shelter, continued

Our mission is to provide quality care to dogs and cats that have been abandoned, surrendered or lost. These animals will be cared for until they are reclaimed by their owners or until adopted to qualified homes.

St. John the Baptist Catholic Church Foundation

PO Box 1221, Buffalo

Email: stvreimann6@gmail.com

Steve Reimann

Our mission is to solicit, collect and otherwise raise money for religious, educational and charitable purposes in order to benefit the church of St. John the Baptist in Buffalo, Wyoming.

Serve Wyoming Phone: 307-234-3428

Website: http://www.volunteerwyoming.org/

This volunteer database is FREE and accessible to any organization in the state that utilizes volunteers. In addition, any volunteer in Wyoming can post a profile to be considered for a volunteer position.

Wyoming Archaeological Society

Sheridan/Johnson County Chapter

Website: http://www.wyomingarchaeology.org/home.html

Email: <u>jennyaiello1117@gmail.com</u> Jenny Aiello, President 2018-2019

The Sheridan/Johnson County Chapter meets the first Thursday of every month, September through May. Our meetings are typically held in the La Gourmet Room at the Holiday Inn. Dinner starts at 6 p.m. with the speaker beginning at 7 p.m. Free and open to the public.

Wyoming Education Association of Johnson County Phone: 307-684-5359

615 Sesame St., Buffalo

Annie Gripp

Website: http://wyoea.org/ Email: agripp@jcsd1.us

The purpose of the Wyoming EA is to promote the cause of public education and improve the quality of teaching and learning. Through our more than 100-year history, WEA has been involved in every struggle and effort to advance the finest of America's dreams: universal, free public education for every child.

CLOTHING ASSISTANCE

DFS-Department of Family Services
381 North Main Street. Buffalo

Website: www.dfsweb.wyo.gov

Johnson County: Helps qualifying families with supplemental nutrition assistance (SNAP), childcare assistance and POWER program which provides cash assistance for families with children.

For assistance with child support contact Child Support Authority at 307-672-2599/800-565-4502; Monday – Friday, 7 am – 5 pm. For assistance with Medicaid contact the Cheyenne office at 855-294-2127; applications available at the local DFS office or at www.wesystem.wyo.gov.

Foster Parent/Crisis Lending Closet

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/BuffaloFosterParentLendingCloset/

This is a free service. Foster parents and those in need can borrow cribs, roll-away beds, bedding, etc. Clothing available from preemie to adult sizes. Diapers, formula and baby gear.... just ask. Beds, cribs, baby gear, etc. are expected to be returned when you are done with them. Clothing can be exchanged for larger sizes as needed.

COUNSELING SERVICES

Abintra Psychological Associates

Theresa A. Faulkner, Ph.D., M.S.

Counseling and Play Therapy Center

140 South Main Street, Buffalo

Jamie L.F. Straessler, M. Ed Phone: 307-620-1507

Email: mjamiestraessler@gmail.com

Rose M. Harriet, M.S. Phone: 307-217-2161

Email: rharriet@gmail.com

Stephanie A. Idalski Phone: 989-255-4508

Email: stephanie.a.idalski@gmail.com

Services provided: Experiential play therapy for children ages 18 months to 12 years, Sandplay therapy for children and adults, traditional talk therapy, couples and family counseling, self-hypnosis classes, supervision, consultation for experiential play therapy and Sandplay, personal process for Sandplay practitioners. Additionally, we provide supervision, teaching, and learning experiences to other clinicians in the Rocky Mountain region.

CreatesEnergy Phone: 307-277-1235

F. Mikel Carmon M.A., EALI, EEM-CP

CreatesEnergy is a healing and wellness business that focuses on the body's natural ability to heal itself. The main practitioner is You, the person who inhabits the body. As an Eden Energy certified practitioner, I can help with: Addictions/"Depression", weight issues, migraines, tired upon waking, autoimmune disorders, relationship and marriage issues, lack of focus/concentration/life purpose challenges, feeling disconnected or confused, basic fitness and vitality...how to start and how to maintain wellness. I also utilized Equine Assisted Learning which is done on the ground with horses. This is not "therapy" per se. It addresses issues that have us stuck or unsure how to proceed in life. It is also not about horsemanship. It is personal and professional development that is powerful, and the results are immediate.

Crux Counseling Phone: 307-278-9559

Collin Beecher, M.S., LPC

COUNSELING SERVICES, continued

Family Crisis Center Phone: 307-684-2233

255 East Fetterman Street, Buffalo Website: www.familycrisisjc.org

Email: jcfcc.org

Serves individuals and families affected by domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, and elder abuse. Services include **short term peer counseling**, emergency transportation, support group, temporary shelter, legal and personal advocacy, and lending library. Emergency financial assistance is available for qualifying clients.

Johnson County School District No. 1 Counselors:

focused on meeting the needs of students and their families

BHS: 307-684-2269

Madonna Esponda; 307-620-0533

CCMS: 307-684-5594

Jen Skaggs; 307-620-0033

CPES: 307-684-0153

Heather Haas; 307-217-1187

Meadowlark: 307-684-9518 Kaycee School: 307-738-2323

Dana George; 307-620-1550

Connie Frederick; PsyD; 307-752-9478

Mind Body Connection

Heather McIntosh, LPC

Northern Wyoming Mental Health

521 West Lott Street, Buffalo

Website: www.wyomentalhealth.org

Northern Wyoming Mental Health Center is a comprehensive community behavioral health center offering an array of services including but not limited to individual, family, & group therapy, marital & couples therapy, case management, early intervention services, medication management, community consultation & education, crisis and emergency services, Beyond The Bell (NWMHC after school program), community housing, psychosocial rehabilitation services, medication assisted treatment for opioid addiction, intensive outpatient treatment for substance abuse, DUI & MIP classes, and non-violence treatment program. 24-hour access.

Perception Therapy

Sonja Cahhal, LCSW

Phone: 307-684-5117

Phone: 307-684-5531

Phone: 307-217-6535

COUNSELING SERVICES, continued

Summit Psychological Associates
Tim Blaney, PsyD
Rhonda Money, MSW

Zoe Counseling, LLC
915 West Fetterman, Buffalo

CRISIS INTERVENTION & ASSISTANCE

DFS-Department of Family Services 381 North Main Street, Buffalo

Website: www.dfsweb.wyo.gov

Johnson County: Helps qualifying families with supplemental nutrition assistance (SNAP), childcare assistance and POWER program which provides cash assistance for families with children. For assistance with child support contact Child Support Authority at 307-672-2599/800-565-4502; Monday – Friday, 7 am – 5 pm. For assistance with Medicaid contact the Cheyenne office at 855-294-2127; applications available at the local DFS office or at www.wesystem.wyo.gov.

Compass Center for Families

777 Fort Street, Suite A, Buffalo

Website: https://compass4families.org

We serve Wyoming's 4th Judicial District, which includes Sheridan and Johnson Counties, and we provide five vital programs for children: The Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA) program, The Family Visitation and Exchange program, The Co-parenting Mediation program, Community Parent Education and The Parent Liaison program (Sheridan only).

Family Crisis Center

255 East Fetterman Street, Buffalo Website: www.familycrisisjc.org

Email: jcfcc@jcfcc.org

Serves individuals and families affected by domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, and elder abuse. Services include short term peer counseling, emergency transportation, support group, temporary shelter, legal and personal advocacy, and lending library. Emergency financial assistance is available for qualifying clients.

Northern Wyoming Mental Health

521 West Lott Street, Buffalo

Website: www.wyomentalhealth.org

Northern Wyoming Mental Health Center is a comprehensive community behavioral health center offering an array of services including but not limited to individual, family, & group therapy, marital & couples therapy, case management, early intervention services, medication management, community consultation & education, crisis and emergency services, Beyond The

Phone: 307-684-5513

Phone: 307-684-2446

Phone: 307-684-2233

CRISIS INTERVENTION & ASSISTANCE, continued

Northern Wyoming Mental Health, continued

Bell (NWMHC after school program), community housing, psychosocial rehabilitation services, medication assisted treatment for opioid addiction, intensive outpatient treatment for substance abuse, DUI & MIP classes, and non-violence treatment program. 24-hour access.

Uplift Phone: 307-778-8686

3701 Ridge Road, Cheyenne, 82001

Website: www.upliftwy.org

Advocacy and Support for families of children with complex behavioral health challenges and other special health care needs.

Youth & Community Services of Johnson County/VOA Phone: 307-684-9076 500 West Lott, Unit C, Buffalo

Comprehensive family centered services and programs include Specialized Foster Care, Respite Care, Group Homes, Runaway and Homeless Youth Program, Emergency Shelter Care, Juvenile Justice Jail Removal and 48 Hour Holdover Program, Independent/Transitional Living Program, and Juvenile Probation for Johnson County.

How to Find Additional Assistance

Visit the Wyoming Association of Mental Health & Substance Abuse Centers website to locate a community mental health or substance abuse treatment center: http://www.wamhsac.org/ Visit the Wyoming Department of Health's website to search for mental health and substance abuse treatment providers: https://health.wyo.gov/behavioralhealth/mhsa/treatment/ Find providers in your health insurance network: Call the phone number on the back of your health insurance card.

Call Wyoming 2-1-1 to get information on local physical & mental health providers, hospitals, and urgent care.

DENTAL ASSISTANCE

Community Resource Center of Johnson County Phone: 307-684-7933

63 North Burritt, Suite 101A

Email: crc.johnsoncountywy@gmail.com

Financial aid is available to help qualifying adults with dental assistance. The program qualifies adults whose income is at or below 125% of the Federal Poverty Level.

Gorgen Fund Phone: 307-684-2211

First Northern Bank – Rick Myers

Funds for education and medical needs including vision, dental, doctor appointments and doctor bills. Must have lived in Johnson County for over a year, be under the age of 18 and have a financial need.

DENTAL PROVIDERS

Buffalo Dental Clinic Phone: 307-684-7533

715 West Fetterman, Buffalo

Cotant Family Dentistry Phone: 307-684-2733

620 South Main Street, Buffalo

Eagle Summit Dental Clinic Phone: 307-684-0119

1001 Eagle View Drive, Buffalo

DISABILITY

Anna Maria Weston Therapeutic Equipment Lending

See: Wyoming Life Resource Center

Please call ahead and make an appointment; hours: Monday – Friday 9 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. A lending library of therapeutic equipment and assistive technology has been established at the Wyoming Life Resource Center in Lander in memory of Anna Maria Weston. Many pieces of equipment have been donated from around the state so that others may have access to equipment without having to purchase it. Equipment may be borrowed from the center at no charge by anyone living in Wyoming. The equipment has been categorized and published online by Wyoming Institute for Disabilities Assistive Technology Resources project (WATR). Go the provided link and search for the equipment needed directly on the search box:

https://wy.at4all.com/

Donations of equipment no longer being used can be made to the lending library. Monetary donations can also be made to the Anna Maria Weston Memorial Fund to support the lending library. All donations are tax deductible.

DFS-Department of Family Services

381 North Main Street, Buffalo Website: www.dfsweb.wyo.gov

Johnson County: Helps qualifying families with supplemental nutrition assistance (SNAP), child care assistance and POWER program which provides cash assistance for families with children. For assistance with child support contact Child Support Authority at 307-672-2599/800-565-4502; Monday – Friday, 7 am - 5 pm. For assistance with Medicaid contact the Cheyenne office at 855-294-2127; applications available at the local DFS office or at $\frac{\text{www.wesystem.wyo.gov}}{\text{www.wesystem.wyo.gov}}$.

John and Amie Auxiliary – Lifeline Joan Crowe

The John and Amie Auxiliary sponsors and manages the use of Phillips Lifeline, a personal emergency response system that works through one's own telephone line. For the sick, the elderly, or people recently released from a hospital, especially those who live alone, having help at the touch of a button can offer peace of mind and reassurance to Lifeline users as well as

their caregivers and family members.

Parent Information Center (PIC)

500 West Lott, Buffalo Website: www.wpic.org

Information, referral and support for parents of children with a disability ages birth through 21.

Phone: 307-851-1028

Phone: 307-684-5513

Phone: 307-684-7477

DISABILITY, continued

Uplift Phone: 307-778-8686

3701 Ridge Road, Cheyenne, 82001

Website: www.upliftwy.org

Advocacy and Support for families of children with complex behavioral health challenges and other special health care needs.

Wyoming Department of Vocational Rehabilitation

1 South Scott Street, Ste 2, Sheridan 82801

Division of Vocational Rehabilitation works in partnership with consumers and other stakeholders to provide services and advocacy resulting in employment, independent living and equality for individuals with disabilities.

The Wyoming Institute for Disabilities (WIND)

Phone: 307-766-2761

Dept. 4298; 1000 E. University Ave., Laramie 82071

Toll Free: (888) 989-9463 TeleType: (800) 908-7011 Fax: (307) 766-2763

Website: http://www.uwyo.edu/wind/

WIND is an academic unit in the College of Health Sciences and a University Centers for Excellence in Developmental Disabilities (UCEDD). WIND works to assist individuals with developmental disabilities, their families, professionals, and University of Wyoming students through education, training, community services, and early intervention.

Wyoming Life Resource Center

8204 Wyoming Highway 789, Lander 82520

Toll Free: 800-294-1888 Fax: 307-335-6990 Email: wlrc@wyo.gov

Website: https://health.wyo.gov/behavioralhealth/wlrc/

Wyoming Life Resource Center's (WLRC) is a residential community with therapeutic and medical support services. We provide the least-restrictive, most appropriate and most integrated environment possible with informed choice. This 24-hour care, 365 days a year Intermediate Care Facility for People with Intellectual Disability (ICF/IID) serves people with intellectual disabilities, exceptionally difficult behaviors, and who are hard to place. It is home to state-of-the-art care, learning and job opportunities.

Phone: 307-674-7529

Phone: 307-335-6700

DISASTER & EMERGENCY SERVICES

Police and Fire Departments

Call 911

For all other calls: 307-684-5581

Phone: 307-684-2761

Phone: 307-684-2564

Johnson County Emergency Management

Homeland Security

26 North DeSmet, Buffalo Email: emc@johnsoncowy.us

Marilyn Connolly

Mission: To ensure every community and the county are prepared, protected, and resilient against natural, technological or human caused catastrophic events.

Johnson County Public Health

85 Klondike Drive, Buffalo Website: www.jcph.net

Our mission is to protect and enhance the health and wellbeing of all Johnson County citizens. We are committed to preventing the spread of disease, preventing injuries, promoting healthy behavior, increasing access to healthcare, helping people find the services they need, protecting against environmental hazards, and working with the Wyoming Department of Health to improve training, quality of services and special programs.

With offices in Buffalo and Kaycee, our services are geared to the wellbeing of individuals of all ages, from newborns to the elderly. We believe that an informed and prepared community is a happy and healthy one, which is why we are committed to providing educational services on a wide range of issues, from family planning and childbirth classes to **emergency preparedness**. We offer adult vaccinations and childhood immunizations, flu shots, contraceptives, screening for STD's and HIV, dietary advice, and general safety training and support. Best of all, our services are never dependent on income or insurance status. While we gladly accept donations, we never turn anyone away for an inability to pay.

Wyoming 2-1-1

Call 2-1-1 or 1-888-425-7138

Website: www.wyoming211.org

Connecting people to services they need. 2-1-1 is an easy to remember telephone number that connects callers, at no cost, to information about critical health and human services available in communities around Wyoming. Trained specialists help match your needs to local services; Monday thru Friday (8am to 6pm). All calls are confidential. Language assistance available.

DISASTER & EMERGENCY SERVICES, continued

Wyoming Business Council

1981 Double Eagle Drive, Ste. A, Sheridan, 82801

Website: www.wyomingbusiness.org

Strategic Plan: http://www.wyomingbusiness.org/Uploads//StrategicPlan 2016.pdf

The Wyoming Business Council is the state of Wyoming's economic development agency. The Business Council works with private businesses, state agencies, local governments, local economic development groups, partners and nonprofits to grow and diversify Wyoming's economy, create jobs and enhance quality of life.

The Challenge Loan statute allows a business or group of businesses to apply to the Wyoming Business Council for an **Economic Disaster declaration**. If the request is approved, affected individual businesses then may apply for direct Challenge loans in the amount of their actual dollar loss in order to spread their losses over several years to maintain operation.

Phone: 307-675-1012

EDUCATION

Buffalo Head Start Phone: 307-684-2873
Absaroka, Inc. Fax: 307-684-2873

621 West Fetterman Street, Buffalo

Email: jkaufman@abshs.org

We believe in assisting growth opportunities in children and families by being good role models and advocates and by providing positive environments to all levels of need within those structures. Our aim is to build self-esteem in children and families and to develop social, emotional, cognitive, physical and literary skills for a lifetime. The center provides a blended 3 and 4-year-old classroom from 8:30 am to 3:30 pm, Monday through Thursday, serving breakfast, lunch and a snack.

Big Horn Christian Elementary School c/o Buffalo Seventh Day Adventist Church 201 Aspen Drive, Buffalo

Buffalo Christian School P.O. Box 978, Buffalo 6 Barstad Way

Johnson County School District #1

601 West Lott Street, Buffalo

Website: www.jcsd1.us

-1
Phone: 307-684-9518
Fax: 307-684-5386
Phone: 307-684-0153
Fax: 307-684-0156
Phone: 307-684-5594
Fax: 307-684-9096
Phone: 307-684-2269
Fax: 307-684-9481
Phone: 307-278-9626
Phone: 307-738-2323
Fax: 307-738-2496
Phone 307-684-4550
Fax: 307-684-2010
Phone: 307-684-5276
Fax: 307-684-9668

Phone: 307-684-9062

Phone: 307-684-9571

Fax: 307-684-5182

EDUCATION, continued

Learning Tree Christian School Phone: 307-684-7509

820 West Fetterman Street, Buffalo Website: https://wyolearningtree.org/

The Learning Tree School is a Christian early childhood center open to children of all faiths, race, creed and national or ethnic origin. Basic biblical teachings of Jesus Christ are implemented into the developmentally geared program. Many moral and value lessons are also incorporated into the program. Age groups are threes & fours, fours & fives (including pre-K), and kindergarten.

Sheridan College in Johnson County

63 North Burritt Ave., Buffalo

Website: http://www.sheridan.edu/about/johnson-county/ Derek Andrews, Director, Email: deandrews@sheridan.edu

Ashlea Bassett, Johnson County College Services Specialist, Email: abassett@sheridan.edu

Billie Rae Charles, Email: <u>bcharles@sheridan.edu</u> Phone: 307-675-0160

Center for College and Career Readiness-Sheridan College

Sheridan College in Johnson County (SC in JC) offers a variety of personal enrichment classes as well as courses that can be applied toward earning a degree or certificate. We are located in the Bomber Mountain Civic Center and feature numerous course offerings for our students, from Computer Applications to Political Science, Foreign Languages to Health and Human Performance. Scholarships available.

FAMILY SERVICES

Child Support Enforcement Offices

381 North Main Street, Buffalo

Website: http://dfsweb.wyo.gov/child-support-program-csp

nt Offices Phone: 307-684-9011
lo Fax: 307-684-5991

The Wyoming child support program can help you with child support services such as: Locating parents, genetic testing, establishing paternity— knowing for sure who the father is, establishing child support, enforcing child support, initiating child support enforcement cases to other states, responding to child support enforcement cases initiated by other states, and reviewing and modifying child support orders.

Compass Center for Families

777 Fort Street, Suite A, Buffalo

Website: https://compass4families.org

We serve Wyoming's 4th Judicial District, which includes Sheridan and Johnson Counties, and we provide five vital programs for children: The Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA) program, The Family Visitation and Exchange program, The Co-parenting Mediation program, Community Parent Education and The Parent Liaison program (Sheridan only).

DFS-Department of Family Services

381 North Main Street, Buffalo Website: www.dfsweb.wyo.gov

Johnson County: Helps qualifying families with supplemental nutrition assistance (SNAP), childcare assistance and POWER program which provides cash assistance for families with children.

For assistance with child support contact Child Support Authority at 307-672-2599/800-565-4502; Monday – Friday, 7 am – 5 pm. For assistance with Medicaid contact the Cheyenne office at 855-294-2127; applications available at the local DFS office or at www.wesystem.wyo.gov.

Family Crisis Center

255 East Fetterman Street, Buffalo Website: www.familycrisisjc.org

Email: jcfcc@jcfcc.org

Serves individuals and families affected by domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, and elder abuse. Services include short term peer counseling, emergency transportation, support group, temporary shelter, legal and personal advocacy, and lending library. Emergency financial assistance is available for qualifying clients.

Phone: 307-684-2446

Phone: 307-684-5513

FAMILY SERVICES, continued

Foster Parent/Crisis Lending Closet

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/BuffaloFosterParentLendingCloset/

This is a free service. Foster parents and those in need can borrow cribs, roll-away beds, bedding, etc. Clothing available from preemie to adult sizes. Diapers, formula and baby gear.... just ask. Beds, cribs, baby gear, etc. are expected to be returned when you are done with them. Clothing can be exchanged for larger sizes as needed.

Johnson County Public Health

85 Klondike Drive, Buffalo Website: <u>www.jcph.net</u>

Our mission is to protect and enhance the health and wellbeing of all Johnson County citizens. We are committed to preventing the spread of disease, preventing injuries, promoting healthy behavior, increasing access to healthcare, helping people find the services they need, protecting against environmental hazards, and working with the Wyoming Department of Health to improve training, quality of services and special programs.

With offices in Buffalo and Kaycee, our services are geared to the wellbeing of individuals of all ages, from newborns to the elderly. We believe that an informed and prepared community is a happy and healthy one, which is why we are committed to providing educational services on a wide range of issues, from family planning and childbirth classes to emergency preparedness. We offer adult vaccinations and childhood immunizations, flu shots, contraceptives, screening for STD's and HIV, dietary advice, and general safety training and support. Best of all, our services are never dependent on income or insurance status. While we gladly accept donations, we never turn anyone away for an inability to pay.

Karen's Place - Child Development Center, Region 2

1 North DeSmet, Buffalo Fax: 307-684-0141

Website: http://www.cdcregion2.org

Email: lhink@cdcregion2.org

Provides special education and related services to children. Free developmental screenings, therapies and services, infant and toddler program, 3 to 5-year program, and NAEYC accredited preschool. The mission of the Child Development Center Region II is to provide quality early identification, intervention and developmental educational services to all children in our community and empower their families through education and advocacy.

Phone: 307-684-2564

FAMILY SERVICES, continued

Northern Wyoming Mental Health

521 West Lott Street, Buffalo

Website: www.wyomentalhealth.org

Northern Wyoming Mental Health enter is a comprehensive community behavioral health center offering an array of services including but not limited to individual, family, & group therapy, marital & couples therapy, case management, early intervention services, medication management, community consultation & education, crisis and emergency services, Beyond The Bell (NWMHC after school program), community housing, psychosocial rehabilitation services, medication assisted treatment for opioid addiction, intensive outpatient treatment for substance abuse, DUI & MIP classes, and non-violence treatment program. 24-hour access.

Parent Information Center (PIC) 238 North Main Street, Suite 5, Buffalo

Website: www.wpic.org
Email: info@wpic.org

PIC provides individual assistance and support to families of children with disabilities, ages birth to 26 years old, to help them understand their rights under special education law so they can be strong partners in their child's education. PIC also provides technical assistance to schools to help them engage families in more meaningful ways to increase children's school success.

Uplift Phone: 307-778-8686

3701 Ridge Road, Cheyenne, 82001

Website: www.upliftwy.org

Advocacy and Support for families of children with complex behavioral health challenges and other special health care needs.

Youth & Community Services of Johnson County/VOA Phone: 307-684-9076 500 West Lott, Unit C, Buffalo

Comprehensive **family centered services** and programs include Specialized Foster Care, Respite Care, Group Homes, Runaway and Homeless Youth Program, Emergency Shelter Care, Juvenile Justice Jail Removal and 48 Hour Holdover Program, Independent/Transitional Living Program, and Juvenile Probation for Johnson County.

Phone: 307-684-5531

FOOD & NUTRITION

Bread of Life Food Pantry

176 North Main, P.O. Box 909, Buffalo Website: www.breadoflifebuffalo.com

Provides food and baby items (including baby food, formula, and diapers) to persons in need residing in Johnson County. Open Monday, Wednesday, and Friday from 12 -1pm and 5-6pm. Volunteer opportunities available.

Buffalo Senior Center

671 West Fetterman, Buffalo

Website: www.buffaloseniorcenter.com

Provides a range of services to include **meals**, public transportation, home health, caregiver relief, and activities (i.e., ceramics, pool league, cards, exercise class, and crafts), focusing on seniors remaining independent and in their homes for as long as possible. Volunteer opportunities available.

DFS-Department of Family Services

381 North Main Street, Buffalo Website: www.dfsweb.wyo.gov

Johnson County: Helps qualifying families with supplemental nutrition assistance (SNAP), childcare assistance and POWER program which provides cash assistance for families with children. For assistance with child support contact Child Support Authority at 307-672-2599/800-565-4502; Monday – Friday, 7 am – 5 pm. For assistance with Medicaid contact the Cheyenne office at 855-294-2127; applications available at the local DFS office or at www.wesystem.wyo.gov.

CentSible Nutrition

3401 Coffeen Ave., Sheridan, WY 82834

Johnson County, Lori Dickinson Email: Lori.Dickinson@uwyo.edu

CNP is a free, income-qualifying, cooking and nutrition education program in Wyoming that can help you cook and eat better for less money.

Phone: 307-684-7529

Phone: 307-684-9551

Phone: 307-684-5513

FOOD & NUTRITION, continued

Friends Feeding Friends Phone: 619-756-3876

P.O. Box 314, Buffalo

Sharon Miller, Program Coordinator

Email: info@jc-fff.org
Website: https://jc-fff.org

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/jcfriendsfeedingfriends/

Endeavoring to fund and distribute nourishing food to Johnson County Children who might otherwise go hungry.

Johnson County WIC Phone: 307-217-0750

293 N. Main, Buffalo

Supplemental food program for pregnant women, breast-feeding women, and children from birth to age five.

Kaycee Food Bank Phone: 307-738-2500 Kaycee General Store, Kaycee Phone: 307-738-2416

Managed by All Souls Episcopal Church.

Home Delivered Meals Phone: 307-684-9551

Buffalo Senior Center

671 West Fetterman, Buffalo

Meals delivered to seniors and the disabled providing access to adequate nutrition even when family support, mobility and resources are lacking.

TOPS Club

P.O. Box 581, Buffalo

Union Congregational Church

FURNITURE & HOUSEHOLD ITEMS

All Souls Sharing Shed 42 Mayoworth Road, Kaycee

Open 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Free clothing and household items. Over the cattle guard, take a left, watch for the shed with sign.

Finders Keepers Thrift Store

611 West Fetterman, Buffalo

Email: <u>buffalowythriftstore@gmail.com</u>

Finders Keepers Thrift Store is managed by the Buffalo Senior Center as a service to the citizens of Buffalo and area communities. Donations welcome! Open Tuesday thru Friday, 10 am to 5 pm and Saturday, 10 am to 4 pm.

Habitat Place Phone: 307-684-5220

Habitat for Humanity of Johnson County 310 Williams Ave., P.O. Box 721, Buffalo Website: http://johnsoncountyhabitat.org/

Email: hfhjc1@gmail.com

Open Thursday, Friday and Saturday 10 am to 2 pm. Accepts donations of gently used clean items. Some restrictions and donated items must be approved before they are accepted, and only during open hours. Clothing is also accepted. Annual garage sale is a weekend-long event at the Johnson County Fairgrounds. Volunteer opportunities available.

Thrifty Treasurers New & Used 350 East Hart Street, Buffalo

Used household items, furniture, and clothing. Family owned and operated thrift store.

Phone: 307-278-0788

Phone: 307-217-3475

HEALTH INSURANCE

DFS-Department of Family Services

381 North Main Street, Buffalo Website: www.dfsweb.wyo.gov

Helps qualifying families with supplemental nutrition assistance (SNAP), child support program, Medicaid, childcare assistance and other needed services.

Wyoming 2-1-1

Call 2-1-1 or 1-888-425-7138

Phone: 307-684-5513

Website: www.wyoming211.org

Connecting people to services they need. 2-1-1 is an easy to remember telephone number that connects callers, at no cost, to information about critical health and human services available in communities around Wyoming. Trained specialists help match your needs to local services, including **health insurance** through the Marketplace. Monday thru Friday (8am to 6pm). All calls are confidential. Language assistance available.

HOME HEALTH SERVICES & NURSING HOMES

Agape Manor, Inc. Phone: 307-684-5504

830 North Main, Buffalo

Website: http://agapemanor.com/

Opened January 2010, Agape Manor provides assisted living care for seniors. Individualized service and assistance plans designed to meet each resident's unique needs.

Amie Holt Care Center Phone: 307-684-2122

Website: http://www.jchealthcare.com/services/nursing-home/

In June of 2016, we moved into our brand-new facility. We have 44 private rooms with bathrooms. Private showers are in each room. A large, open dining room on the main floor offers mountain views and overlooks the local golf course.

Buffalo Senior Center Phone: 307-684-9551

671 West Fetterman, Buffalo

Website: www.buffaloseniorcenter.com

Provides a range of services to include meals, public transportation, **home health, caregiver relief,** and activities (i.e., ceramics, pool league, cards, exercise class, and crafts), focusing on seniors remaining independent and in their homes for as long as possible. Volunteer opportunities available.

Johnson County Healthcare Center Phone: 307-684-5521

497 West Lott, Buffalo

Website: www.jchealthcare.com

A whole health care center on one campus. JCHC consists of a 25-bed critical access hospital, a large outpatient family medical clinic, a 44-bed nursing home, and a busy emergency care department. JCHC has 14 medical providers on staff and provides inpatient and outpatient care. JCHC doctors do surgery, care for hospital and nursing home patients, deliver babies, do C-sections, staff a busy emergency room and take care of same day illnesses too.

Sharon's Home Health
Wyoming Home Health, Inc.
P.O. Box 189, Moorcroft, WY 82721

Sharon's Home Health serves Johnson County and offers Home Health and Hospice services.

Phone: 307-278-0424 Fax: 307-278-0425

HOME HEALTH SERVICES & NURSING HOMES, continued

Willow Creek ElderCare Communities

1 North Klondike, Buffalo

Website: https://www.willowcreekcommunities.com/

At Willow Creek Communities, we strive to give our residents the highest quality of care. Our communities are specifically designed to maintain a low resident population, fostering a close-knit, family-like experience.

Our distinctively low resident-to-staff ratio will provide your loved ones the personal attention and care they deserve. We are honored to provide assistance to our residents in their time of need while maintaining their independence.

HOTLINES

All Hazards Hotline Phone: 307-684-5469

Crisis Text Line Text WYO to 741 741

Narcotics Anonymous Phone: 1-800-559-9503

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline Phone: 1-800-273-TALK (8255)

Or, online chat at https://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org/

Northern Wyoming Mental Health Phone: 307-684-5531

Sheridan VA Mental Health – For Veterans Phone: 1-866-822-6714

The Trevor Project for LGBT Youth Crisis Line: Phone: 1-866-488-7386

Or, online chat at https://www.thetrevorproject.org/help

Trans Lifeline Phone: 1-877-565-8860

Veterans Crisis Line Phone: 1-800-273-8255

Wyoming 2-1-1 – Information and referral Call 2-1-1 or 1-888-425-7138

Or, www.wyoming211.org

How to Find Additional Assistance-Mental Health & Substance Abuse

Visit the Wyoming Association of Mental Health & Substance Abuse Centers website to locate a community mental health or substance abuse treatment center: http://www.wamhsac.org/ Visit the Wyoming Department of Health's website to search for mental health and substance abuse treatment providers: https://health.wyo.gov/behavioralhealth/mhsa/treatment/ Find providers in your health insurance network: Call the phone number on the back of your health insurance card.

Call Wyoming 2-1-1 to get information on local physical & mental health providers, hospitals, and urgent care.

HOUSING ASSISTANCE

Buffalo Housing Authority 351 South Cedar Street, Buffalo

Processes Section 8 housing application forms for rental assistance in Johnson County. Manages Clear Creek Apartments.

Family Crisis Center

255 East Fetterman Street, Buffalo Website: www.familycrisisjc.org

Email: jcfcc.org

Serves individuals and families affected by domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, and elder abuse. Services include short term peer counseling, emergency transportation, support group, temporary shelter, legal and personal advocacy, and lending library. Emergency financial assistance is available for qualifying clients.

Habitat for Humanity of Johnson County (HFHJC)

310 Williams Ave., P.O. Box 721, Buffalo Website: http://johnsoncountyhabitat.org/

Email: hfhjc1@gmail.com

We are an affiliate of Habitat for Humanity International (HFHI) and as such we support their views and follow their guidelines. We are a Christian Organization but do not proselytize or discriminate on basis of faith, race, religion, or sex. Our service area is Johnson County. There are certain financial guidelines that must be met to be eligible to own a Habitat house, and if chosen, sweat equity hours are a required investment into the house, in order to receive an interest free mortgage.

Kaycee Senior Housing

319 Ritter Ave., P.O. Box 372, Kaycee, WY 82639

Kaycee Senior Housing provides physical therapy, respite care, and dementia care to its customers.

Wyoming Housing Network, Inc. 2345 East 2nd Street, Casper 82609

Email: info@whninc.org
Website: https://whninc.org/

Phone: 307-472-5843 Phone: 877-549-1402

Phone: 307-738-2313

Phone: 307-684-2860

Phone: 307-684-2233

HOUSING ASSISTANCE, continued

Wyoming Housing Network, Inc., continued

Strengthening Wyoming communities by providing quality resources and opportunities for people to reach their housing goals. Information available on homebuying, foreclosure, reverse mortgage, rental counseling, rural development loans, and financial capabilities programs.

Youth & Community Services of Johnson County/VOA Phone: 307-684-9076 500 West Lott, Unit C, Buffalo

Comprehensive family centered services and programs include Specialized Foster Care, Respite Care, Group Homes, Runaway and Homeless Youth Program, Emergency Shelter Care, Juvenile Justice Jail Removal and 48 Hour Holdover Program, Independent/Transitional Living Program, and Juvenile Probation for Johnson County.

INFORMATION & REFERRAL

Buffalo Chamber of Commerce

55 North Main Street, Buffalo Website: www.buffalowyo.com

Membership organization that promotes tourism and supports local business through promotions, advertising, and community events. Opportunities for volunteering through the board, committees, and event support.

Community Resource Center of Johnson County

63 North Burritt Ave., Suite 101A, Buffalo Email: crc.johnsoncountywy@gmail.com

Information and referral of health and human services. A resource for individuals, families, agencies, organizations, schools, or government entities.

Family Health by Wildflower

Wyoming Department of Health (Wy Health)

A free and easy-to-use phone app for your family. Download the app by texting the word "FAMILY" to 307-317-0819. Or, search "family health wildflower" in your app store.

Kaycee Chamber of Commerce

100 Park Avenue, P.O. Box 147, Kaycee, 82639

Website: www.kayceewyoming.com
Email: kayceechamber@rtconnect.net

November – June: Visitor Center is Closed. Please reach the Chamber by emailing or calling and leaving a voice message. June – October: Visitor Center is Open 9:00 am – 5:00 pm.

Parent Information Center (PIC)

63 North Burritt Avenue, Suite 101B, Buffalo

Website: www.wpic.org

Information, referral and support for parents of children with a disability ages birth through 21.

Phone: 307-684-5544

Phone: 307-684-7933

Phone: 307-738-2444

INFORMATION & REFERRAL, continued

Wyoming 2-1-1 Call 2-1-1 or 1-888-425-7138

Website: www.wyoming211.org

Connecting people to services they need. 2-1-1 is an easy to remember telephone number that connects callers, at no cost, to information about critical health and human services available in communities around Wyoming. Trained specialists help match your needs to local services; Monday thru Friday (8am to 6pm). All calls are confidential. Language assistance available.

LGBTQ INFORMATION

GLBT National Help Center Email: www.glbthotline.org

- One-on-one support for coming-out, relationships, workplace, sexual safety & health, and bullying
- Assistance with exploring the largest LGBTQ database in the world information social and support groups, LGBTQ friendly organizations, and more
- Talkline and online chat hours:
 - o Monday Friday, 2 pm to 10 pm, Mountain time
 - o Saturday, 10 am to 3 pm, Mountain time
- LGBTQ & Questioning Online Peer Support Chat https://www.volunteerlogin.org/chat/index.html
- LGBTQ, All-Ages National Talkline 1-888-843-4564 or help@glbthotline.org
- LGBTQ National Youth (up to age 25) Talkline 1-800-246-7743

Trans Lifeline Phone: 1-877-565-8860

Email: http://hotline.translifeline.org/

Hotline for **transgender & questioning** people. Staffed by transgender people. Not 24/7, but available most hours, every day of the week.

LEGAL & MEDIATION ASSISTANCE

Family Crisis Center Phone: 307-684-2233

255 East Fetterman Street, Buffalo Website: www.familycrisisic.org

Email: jcfcc.org

Serves individuals and families affected by domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, and elder abuse. Services include short term counseling, emergency transportation, support group, temporary shelter, **legal and personal advocacy**, and lending library. Emergency mortgage and rental assistance available for qualifying clients.

Legal Aid of Wyoming Phone: 1-877-432-9955

Website: http://www.lawyoming.org/

We provide legal assistance to low income individuals across the state of Wyoming. Legal Aid can only provide services in those cases where the civil action is brought in Wyoming courts.

Legal Aid provides representation in many, though not all, types of civil cases. We cannot represent defendants in criminal cases. If you have been charged with a crime, you should request that the court appoint an attorney to represent you if you cannot afford one.

MEDICAL EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES

Anna Maria Weston Therapeutic Equipment Lending

See: Wyoming Life Resource Center

Please call ahead and make an appointment; hours: Monday – Friday 9 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. A lending library of therapeutic equipment and assistive technology has been established at the Wyoming Life Resource Center in Lander in memory of Anna Maria Weston. Many pieces of equipment have been donated from around the state so that others may have access to equipment without having to purchase it. Equipment may be borrowed from the center at no charge by anyone living in Wyoming. The equipment has been categorized and published online by Wyoming Institute for Disabilities Assistive Technology Resources project (WATR). Go the provided link and search for the equipment needed directly on the search box: https://wy.at4all.com/

Donations of equipment no longer being used can be made to the lending library. Monetary donations can also be made to the Anna Maria Weston Memorial Fund to support the lending library. All donations are tax deductible.

VFW Post No. 2469 Phone: 307-684-7946

17 Veterans Lane, Buffalo

Website: http://myvfw.org/wyoming/

VFW Post 2469 is a nonprofit charitable service organization for military veterans of foreign war.

Phone: 307-851-1028

MEDICAL TREATMENT & MEDICATION ASSISTANCE

Buffalo Urgent Care Phone: 307-278-0280

496 Fort Street, Buffalo

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/buffalourgentcare.clinic/

Family Medical Center

497 West Lott, Buffalo

Website: www.jchealthcare.com

Comprehensive outpatient medical care across the entire age spectrum; from delivering babies to caring for the elderly. Our medical staff is composed of Family Physicians, a General Surgeon, an Oncologist, Emergency Room Physicians, 2 CRNA's and Physician Assistants.

Phone: 307-684-2228

Services offered include: General physicals, obstetrics, oncology/hematology, gynecology, pediatric care, chronic and acute illness care, geriatrics, flight physicals, specialist visits weekly, emergency care, same day acute care clinic, lactation consultants, personal care, and a lifetime relationship. **Visiting specialists:** Orthopedic surgery, urology, ear/nose/throat surgery, vascular surgery, and cardiopulmonary care.

Gorgen Fund Phone: 307-684-2211

First Northern Bank - Rick Myers

Funds for education and medical needs including vision, dental, doctor appointments and doctor bills. Must have lived in Johnson County for over a year, be under the age of 18 and have a financial need.

Johnson County Healthcare Center Phone: 307-684-5521

497 West Lott, Buffalo

Website: www.jchealthcare.com

A whole health care center on one campus. JCHC consists of a 25-bed critical access hospital, a large outpatient family medical clinic, a 44-bed nursing home, and a busy emergency care department. JCHC has 14 medical providers on staff and provides inpatient and outpatient care. JCHC doctors do surgery, care for hospital and nursing home patients, deliver babies, do C-sections, staff a busy emergency room and take care of same day illnesses, too.

MEDICAL TREATMENT & MEDICATION ASSISTANCE, continued

Kaycee Medical Clinic Phone: 307-738-2360 268 Nolan Avenue, Kaycee 82639 Phone: 307-684-2228

Website: http://www.jchealthcare.com/services/clinic/

Comprehensive outpatient medical care services provided in Southern Johnson County, for your convenience. Clinic Hours are on Mondays and Thursdays from 9 – 4.

Legacy Pregnancy Center

847 Coffeen Ave., Sheridan 82801 Email: info@legacypregnancy.org/ Website: https://legacypregnancy.org/

The center offers Pregnancy Testing, Ultrasound (6 weeks to 20 weeks), STI/STD Testing & Treatment. Additional programming and education about pregnancy options, mentoring, community resources, adoption resources & referrals, childbirth classes, post-abortion recovery support, fatherhood support, mommy groups, and pregnancy & parenting "earn While You Learn" curriculum.

Medication Donation Program

Johnson County Public Health 85 Klondike Drive, Buffalo

Website: https://health.wyo.gov/healthcarefin/medicationdonation/

Wyoming residents with limited resources to purchase medications may be eligible to receive donated medications from the Wyoming Medication Donation Program (WMDP). The medication donation program is intended for short-term assistance. Donations fluctuate, and medications may not always be available or be available in a desired quantity. Patients should research other alternatives to receive consistent long-term assistance.

Wyoming residents can also donate medications to the program and can drop off their approved medications for the Wyoming Department of Health's Medication Donation Program at the Johnson County Public Health office.

Medication Drop Box Johnson County Justice Center 639 Fort Street, Buffalo

Unwanted, unused or expired prescription drugs may be safely disposed of anonymously at this location. There is a drop box in the lobby.

Phone: 307-673-4757

Phone: 307-684-2564

PREGNANCY & PARENTING

Compass Center for Families 777 Fort Street, Suite A, Buffalo

Website: https://compass4families.org

We serve Wyoming's 4th Judicial District, which includes Sheridan and Johnson Counties, and we provide five vital programs for children: The Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA) program, The Family Visitation and Exchange program, The Co-parenting Mediation program, Community Parent Education and The Parent Liaison program (Sheridan only).

Family Health by Wildflower

Wyoming Department of Health (Wy Health)

A free and easy-to-use phone app for your family. Download the app by texting the word "FAMILY" to 307-317-0819. Or, search "family health wildflower" in your app store.

Foster Parent/Crisis Lending Closet

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/BuffaloFosterParentLendingCloset/

This is a free service. Foster parents and those in need can borrow cribs, roll-away beds, bedding, etc. Clothing available from preemie to adult sizes. Diapers, formula and baby gear.... just ask. Beds, cribs, baby gear, etc. are expected to be returned when you are done with them. Clothing can be exchanged for larger sizes as needed.

Johnson County Healthcare Center

497 West Lott, Buffalo

Website: www.jchealthcare.com

A whole health care center on one campus. JCHC consists of a 25-bed critical access hospital, a large outpatient family medical clinic, a 44-bed nursing home, and a busy emergency care department. JCHC has 14 medical providers on staff and provides inpatient and outpatient care. JCHC doctors do surgery, care for hospital and nursing home patients, deliver babies, do C-sections, staff a busy emergency room and take care of same day illnesses, too.

Johnson County Public Health

85 Klondike Drive, Buffalo Website: www.jcph.net

Our mission is to protect and enhance the health and wellbeing of all Johnson County citizens. We are committed to preventing the spread of disease, preventing injuries, promoting healthy

Phone: 307-684-2564

Phone: 307-684-2446

PREGNANCY & PARENTING, continued

Johnson County Public Health, continued

behavior, increasing access to healthcare, helping people find the services they need, protecting against environmental hazards, and working with the Wyoming Department of Health to improve training, quality of services and special programs.

With offices in Buffalo and Kaycee, our services are geared to the wellbeing of individuals of all ages, from newborns to the elderly. We believe that an informed and prepared community is a happy and healthy one, which is why we are committed to providing educational services on a wide range of issues, from **family planning and childbirth classes** to emergency preparedness. We offer adult vaccinations and childhood immunizations, flu shots, contraceptives, screening for STD's and HIV, dietary advice, and general safety training and support. Best of all, our services are never dependent on income or insurance status. While we gladly accept donations, we never turn anyone away for an inability to pay.

Legacy Pregnancy Center

847 Coffeen Ave., Sheridan 82801 Email: info@legacypregnancy.org/ Website: https://legacypregnancy.org/

The center offers Pregnancy Testing, Ultrasound (6 weeks to 20 weeks), STI/STD Testing & Treatment. Additional programming and education about pregnancy options, mentoring, community resources, adoption resources & referrals, childbirth classes, post-abortion recovery support, fatherhood support, mommy groups, and pregnancy & parenting "earn While You Learn" curriculum.

Mothers of Preschoolers (MOPS)

Website: https://buffalowymops.weebly.com/

Email: buffalomops@yahoo.com

The Buffalo MOPS groups strives to meet the needs of every mom with children from birth through kindergarten. MOPS recognizes that urban, suburban, and rural moms, stay-at-home and working moms, teen, single, and married moms all share a similar desire to be the very best moms they can be. MOPS groups can help! Buffalo MOPS meets on first and third Wednesday mornings from 9-11 a.m. at Summit Church. September to May.

Uplift Phone: 307-778.8686

3701 Ridge Road, Cheyenne, 82001

Website: www.upliftwy.org

Advocacy and Support for families of children with complex behavioral health challenges and other special health care needs.

Phone: 307-673-4757

RADON

Community Resource Center of Johnson County
63 North Burritt, Suite 101A, Buffalo

Email: crc.johnsoncountywy@gmail.com

Information and referral of health and human services including cancer prevention, treatment and support services. **Radon testing kits** available.

Wyoming Cancer Resource Services-Region 3 1901 Energy Court, Suite 270, Gillette, WY 82718 Kim Nelson

Website: https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/prevention/cancer/wcrs/

Email: Kim.nelson@wcrs3.org

The Wyoming Cancer Resource Services are regional, community-based coordinators providing support services to Wyoming residents. They educate about cancer prevention programs, services, cancer risk factors, and promote early detection of cancer by educating about screening recommendations. They refer clients to cancer screening programs and provide patient navigation for Wyoming residents needing local, regional, state, or national cancer information and resources including transportation and financial resources. WCRS coordinators develop partnerships with health systems to implement evidence-based interventions to increase cancer screening rates. **Radon testing kits available.**

Phone: 307-684-7933

Phone: 888-684-4550

RECREATION

49'ers Dance Club Phone: 307-684-2917

Lois Madsen

American Volkssport Association, Inc. Phone: 307-684-9160

Buffalo Pathfinders

Website: www.ava.org

Email: lois.petersen@gmail.com

Lois Petersen

The local chapter of the AVA, Buffalo Pathfinders, sponsors three seasonal AVA sanctioned walks in the Buffalo area and others in the state. Those looking for information on the best walking trails and outdoor events both in the area and throughout the country are invited to contact this group. New members are welcome.

Buffalo Golf Club Phone: 307-684-5266

P.O. Box 759, 500 West Hart Street, Buffalo Website: https://www.buffalowygolf.com/

Buffalo Golf Club is an 18-hole public facility nestled at the foot of the Big Horn Mountains in Buffalo, Wyoming. The Buffalo Golf Club has earned a reputation as one of the top courses in the state and has been called "a hidden gem". Buffalo Golf Club is a multi- award-winning course continuously earning a "4 Star" ranking from "Golf Digest" magazine and in 2009 was named the best municipal course in Wyoming. The course offers four sets of tees to accommodate golfers of all skill levels. Players of all ages and skills are welcome to play on a daily basis. Memberships are available and are one of the most reasonable in the area.

Buffalo Horseshoe Club Phone: 307-684-5566

Buffalo Senior Center Phone: 307-684-9551

671 West Fetterman, Buffalo

Website: www.buffaloseniorcenter.com

Provides a range of services to include meals, public transportation, home health, caregiver relief, and activities (i.e., ceramics, pool league, cards, **exercise class**, and crafts), focusing on seniors remaining independent and in their homes for as long as possible. Volunteer opportunities available.

RECREATION, continued

Buffalo Skating Association P.O. Box 1072, Buffalo Richard Jarvis

Buffalo Square Dance Club

Lois Madsen

Buffalo Swim Club Phone: 307-214-8928

PO Box 309, Buffalo Caleb Cahoon

Our mission is to support and promote competitive swimming at all levels, through education, programming, and a commitment to excellence. We inspire and enable our members to achieve excellence in the sport of swimming and in life.

Buffalo Trap & Skeet Club, Inc.

P.O. Box 231, Buffalo

Buffalo Youth Baseball, Inc. Phone: 307-620-1560

Babe Ruth League P.O. Box 204, Buffalo

1.0. box 204, bullalo

Website: http://bybbrl.siplay.com

Email: bostheimer8@gmail.com Bill Ostheimer Email: joeyk@jchealthcare.com Joey Killian

Buffalo Youth Soccer - See Johnson County Family YMCA

Grouse Mountain Archery Club

8875 US Hwy 16 West, Buffalo

Website: https://grousemountainarchery.com/

Phone: 307-621-0084

Phone: 307-620-2756

Phone: 307-272-0287

Membership and new keys to drive-in gate available April 1 at The Sports Lure, Main St., downtown Buffalo. Drive-in gate locked during hunting season, but walk-in archery hunting is allowed during hunting season. 20 Year-round targets on 2 loops of one mile each, separate youth range, picnic tables, outdoor restroom, beautiful shaded trails. Family Membership \$30, Individual Membership \$20, Youth Membership \$5.

Phone: 307-684-2917

Phone: 307-620-0569

RECREATION, continued

Johnson County Family YMCA

101 Klondike, Buffalo

Website: https://jcfymca.org/

The Johnson County Family YMCA is the community's recreation and fitness hub. We help the members of our community find their best selves by providing a safe and supportive environment that benefits their mind, body, and spirit. We foster a passion for self-improvement with our members that inspires a lifelong pursuit for health and wellness. Facility offerings include drop-in childcare, 6 Lane X 25 Yard, swimming pool, fitness studio, well-equipped weight room, cardio room, spinning studio, full-sized gymnasium, and strength & agility center.

Powder Pass Nordic Skiers & Shoers

P.O. Box 14, Buffalo

Email: powderpassnordic@gmail.com

Website: http://www.powderpassnordic.org/

Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/pages/Powder-Pass-Nordic-Club/178398882197410

PNC is a volunteer organization. Trail maintenance is funded primarily by grants and private donations. Club Meets the Third Wednesday of the Month - October through April at 6:00 PM in Buffalo, WY. Please confirm meeting time & place by emailing.

Summit Gymnastics

201 Aspen Drive, Buffalo

Website: http://www.summitgymnasticsclub.com/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/SummitGymnastics.Buffalo.WY/

Summit Gymnastics provides classes for children ranging from 3-year-old toddlers to high school students.

Wyoming High Flyer's Rocket Club

Website: http://www.whfrocketclub.org/

Phone: 307-684-9558

Phone: 307-620-0846

SELF DEFENSE

Chu Ryu Martial Arts / Peaceful Warriors

238 N Main Street, Buffalo

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Martial-Arts-School/Chu-Ryu-Martial-

Arts-1573670502945736/

Empower Wyoming

P.O. Box 74, Buffalo

Website: https://www.EmpowerWyoming.org

Email: info@empowerwyoming.org

Facebook: https://www.Facebook.com/EmpowerWyoming

Francine Russell

Mission Statement: Empower Wyoming works to end violence and abuse through personal safety training which inspires self-reliance, enhances self-esteem, and imparts practical self-defense skills.

Phone: 801-360-7905

Phone: 307-620-1511

SENIORS

AARP Foundation Tax-Aide Program See Buffalo Senior Center

Buffalo Senior Center

671 West Fetterman, Buffalo

Website: <u>www.buffaloseniorcenter.com</u>

Provides a range of services to include meals, public transportation, home health, caregiver relief, and activities (i.e., ceramics, pool league, cards, exercise class, and crafts), focusing on seniors remaining independent and in their homes for as long as possible. Volunteer opportunities available.

John and Amie Auxiliary – Lifeline Joan Crowe

The John and Amie Auxiliary sponsors and manages the use of Phillips Lifeline, a personal emergency response system that works through one's own telephone line. For the sick, the elderly, or people recently released from a hospital, especially those who live alone, having help at the touch of a button can offer peace of mind and reassurance to Lifeline users as well as their caregivers and family members.

Phone: 307-684-9551

SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCES & SUPPORT

Alliance for Hope – Kaycee P.O. Box 181, Kaycee, WY 82639 Email: htturk@rtconnect.net

Website: http://www.allianceforhopekaycee.org/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/allianceforhopekaycee/

Mission: Because we value human life, the mission of our alliance is to prevent suicide through awareness, education, solution-based collaboration and improved access to mental healthcare. Please contact us for our meeting schedule.

American Foundation for Suicide Prevention

Website: https://afsp.org/

Wyoming Chapter Website: https://afsp.org/chapter/afsp-wyoming/

AFSP raises awareness, funds scientific research and provides resources and aid to those affected by suicide.

Northern Wyoming Mental Health

521 West Lott Street, Buffalo

Website: www.wyomentalhealth.org

Northern Wyoming Mental Health Center is a comprehensive community behavioral health center offering an array of services including but not limited to individual, family, & group therapy, marital & couples therapy, case management, early intervention services, medication management, community consultation & education, crisis and emergency services, Beyond The Bell (NWMHC after school program), community housing, psychosocial rehabilitation services, medication assisted treatment for opioid addiction, intensive outpatient treatment for substance abuse, DUI & MIP classes, and non-violence treatment program. 24-hour access.

Psychosocial Rehabilitation Services

1701 W. 5th Street, Suite C, Sheridan, WY 82801

Sheridan County Outpatient Services 1221 W. 5th Street, Sheridan, WY 82801

Phone: 307-674-4405

Phone: 307-674-5534

SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCES & SUPPORT, continued

Suicide Prevention Coalition-Johnson County

Phone: 307-620-0837

Email: bhawley@johnsoncowy.us
Phone: 307-684-2564

The SPC of JC typically meets the first Tuesday of each month at 8am at the Johnson County Annex Building, 85 Klondike. A wide variety of caring citizens make up the coalition, including survivors of suicide loss and suicide attempts. It is their mission to prevent suicide through public awareness and education, eradicate stigma, promote well-being, and serve as a resource to the community, especially those touched by suicide. Contact Bill Hawley for more information and to get involved.

All Hazards Hotline Phone: 307-684-5469

Crisis Text Line Text WYO to 741 741

Northern Wyoming Mental Health Phone: 307-684-5531

Sheridan VA Mental Health – For Veterans Phone: 1-866-822-6714

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline Phone: 1-800-273-TALK (8255)

Or, online chat at https://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org/

The Trevor Project for LGBT Youth Crisis Line: Phone: 1-866-488-7386

Or, online chat at https://www.thetrevorproject.org/help

Trans Lifeline Phone: 1-877-565-8860

Veterans Crisis Line Phone: 1-800-273-8255

SUPPORT GROUPS

Al-Anon/Al-Ateen-Buffalo

Meetings are held at St. Juke's Episcopal Church on Monday's at 7:30 pm in Jubilee Hall.

Alcoholics Anonymous-Buffalo

Provides counsel and encouragement for people who may have a problem with alcohol. Support is for the alcoholic, family and friends. Meetings are held at St. Luke's Episcopal Church Monday's and Wednesday's in Jubilee Hall from 12 – 1 pm and Monday's and Thursday's in Onderdonk Hall at 7:30 pm.

Buffalo Senior Center Phone: 307-684-9551

671 West Fetterman, Buffalo

Website: <u>www.buffaloseniorcenter.com</u>

Provides a range of services to include meals, public transportation, home health, caregiver relief, **support groups**, and activities (i.e., ceramics, pool league, cards, exercise class, and crafts), focusing on seniors remaining independent and in their homes for as long as possible. Volunteer opportunities available.

Cancer Support Group Kathy Reimann	Phone:	307-684-7560
Caregiver Support Group See Buffalo Senior Center	Phone:	307-684-9551
Diabetic Support Group See Buffalo Senior Center	Phone:	307-684-9551

Family Crisis Center Phone: 307-684-2233

255 East Fetterman Street, Buffalo Website: www.familycrisisjc.org

Email: jcfcc@jcfcc.org

Serves individuals and families affected by domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, and elder abuse. Services include short term peer counseling, emergency transportation, **support group**, temporary shelter, legal and personal advocacy, and lending library. Emergency financial assistance is available for qualifying clients.

Phone: 307-278-0012

Hotline: 307-672-6257

SUPPORT GROUPS, continued

Hearing Impaired Support Group

See Buffalo Senior Center

Phone: 307-684-9551

Phone: 307-684-2277

Phone: 307-673-4757

Phone: 307-684-9551

Low-vision Support Group

See Buffalo Senior Center

Phone: 307-684-5531

Northern Wyoming Mental Health

521 West Lott Street, Buffalo

Website: www.wyomentalhealth.org

Northern Wyoming Mental Health Center is a comprehensive community behavioral health center offering an array of services including but not limited to individual, family, & group therapy, marital & couples therapy, case management, early intervention services, medication management, community consultation & education, crisis and emergency services, Beyond The Bell (NWMHC after school program), community housing, psychosocial rehabilitation services, medication assisted treatment for opioid addiction, intensive outpatient treatment for substance abuse, DUI & MIP classes, and non-violence treatment program. 24-hour access.

Parent Information Center (PIC)

238 North Main Street, Suite 5, Buffalo

Website: www.wpic.org
Email: info@wpic.org

PIC provides individual assistance and **support** to families of children with disabilities, ages birth to 26 years old, to help them understand their rights under special education law so they can be strong partners in their child's education. PIC also provides technical assistance to schools to help them engage families in more meaningful ways to increase children's school success.

Legacy Pregnancy Center

847 Coffeen Ave., Sheridan 82801 Email: info@legacypregnancy.org/ Website: https://legacypregnancy.org/

The center offers Pregnancy Testing, Ultrasound (6 weeks to 20 weeks), STI/STD Testing & Treatment. Additional programming and education about pregnancy options, mentoring, community resources, adoption resources & referrals, childbirth classes, post-abortion recovery **support**, fatherhood **support**, mommy groups, and pregnancy & parenting "earn While You Learn" curriculum.

SUPPORT GROUPS, continued

Suicide Support Group Phone: 307-620-0837

Email: bhawley@johnsoncowy.us

Bill Hawley

Understanding Grief Support Group

Johnson County Healthcare Center

497 West Lott, Buffalo

Website: www.jchealthcare.com

4pm on Thursdays, Lake Angeline Room

Uplift Phone: 307-778-8686

3701 Ridge Road, Cheyenne, 82001

Website: www.upliftwy.org

Advocacy and **Support** for families of children with complex behavioral health challenges and other special health care needs.

How to Find Additional Assistance-Mental Health & Substance Abuse

Visit the Wyoming Association of Mental Health & Substance Abuse Centers website to locate a community mental health or substance abuse treatment center: http://www.wamhsac.org/
Visit the Wyoming Department of Health's website to search for mental health and substance abuse treatment providers: https://health.wyo.gov/behavioralhealth/mhsa/treatment/
Find providers in your health insurance network: Call the phone number on the back of your health insurance card

Call Wyoming 2-1-1 to get information on local physical & mental health providers, hospitals, and urgent care

TOBACCO CESSATION

Johnson County Public Health 85 Klondike Drive, Buffalo

Website: www.jcph.net

Our mission is to protect and enhance the health and wellbeing of all Johnson County citizens. We are committed to preventing the spread of disease, preventing injuries, promoting healthy behavior, increasing access to healthcare, helping people find the services they need, protecting against environmental hazards, and working with the Wyoming Department of Health to improve training, quality of services and special programs.

With offices in Buffalo and Kaycee, our services are geared to the wellbeing of individuals of all ages, from newborns to the elderly. We believe that an informed and prepared community is a happy and healthy one, which is why we are committed to providing educational services on a wide range of issues, from family planning and childbirth classes to emergency preparedness. We offer adult vaccinations and childhood immunizations, flu shots, contraceptives, screening for STD's and HIV, dietary advice, and general safety training and support. Best of all, our services are never dependent on income or insurance status. While we gladly accept donations, we never turn anyone away for an inability to pay.

Northern Wyoming Mental Health

521 West Lott Street, Buffalo

Website: www.wyomentalhealth.org

Northern Wyoming Mental Health Center is a comprehensive community behavioral health center offering an array of services including but not limited to individual, family, & group therapy, marital & couples therapy, case management, early intervention services, medication management, community consultation & education, crisis and emergency services, Beyond The Bell (NWMHC after school program), community housing, psychosocial rehabilitation services, medication assisted treatment for opioid addiction, intensive outpatient treatment for substance abuse, DUI & MIP classes, and non-violence treatment program. 24-hour access.

Wyoming Quit Tobacco Program

1-800-QUIT-NOW

Phone: 307-684-5531

Phone: 307-684-2564

FREE coaching, patches and gum, and a personalized quit plan to help you quit tobacco for good. Call to enroll.

TRANSIENT SERVICES

Buffalo Ministerial Association

The Buffalo Ministerial Association is made up of churches in Buffalo, Wyoming, working together to bring the good news of God's love to the community. Support services available for transients.

Phone: 307-620-0061

TRANSPORTATION

Buffalo Area Transit System (BATS)

Buffalo Senior Center

671 West Fetterman, Buffalo

Website: www.buffaloseniorcenter.com

Provides a range of services to include meals, **public transportation**, home health, caregiver relief, and activities (i.e., ceramics, pool league, cards, exercise class, and crafts), focusing on seniors remaining independent and in their homes for as long as possible. Volunteer opportunities available.

Kaycee Area Transit System (KATS)

Call for a ride. Senior citizens take priority, but the bus is available for all ages, groups, churches, etc.

Family Crisis Center

255 East Fetterman Street, Buffalo Website: www.familycrisisjc.org

Email: jcfcc.org

Serves individuals and families affected by domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, and elder abuse. Services include short term peer counseling, **emergency transportation**, support group, temporary shelter, legal and personal advocacy, and lending library. Emergency financial assistance is available for qualifying clients.

Veterans Transportation

Wyoming Cancer Resource Services-Region 3 1901 Energy Court, Suite 270, Gillette, WY 82718

Kim Nelson

Website: https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/prevention/cancer/wcrs/

Email: Kim.nelson@wcrs3.org

The Wyoming Cancer Resource Services are regional, community-based coordinators providing support services to Wyoming cancer patients, survivors, and their families. They refer clients to cancer screening programs and provide patient navigation for Wyoming residents needing local, regional, state, or national cancer information and resources including **transportation** and financial resources.

Phone: 307-684-9551

Phone: 307-738-2380

Phone: 307-684-2233

Phone: 307-675-3273

Phone: 888-684-4550

UTILITY ASSISTANCE

Energy Share of Wyoming-Salvation Army

(After LIEAP)

2324 Dry Ranch Road, Sheridan, WY 82801 Website: www.energyshareofwyoming.org

Energy Share of Wyoming is a private, non-profit organization established to help people in hardship circumstances with energy-related emergencies. It assists people with energy problems when no other resources are available to them and when these problems are caused by circumstances beyond their control.

Family Crisis Center

255 East Fetterman Street, Buffalo Website: www.familycrisisjc.org

Email: jcfcc.org

Serves individuals and families affected by domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, and elder abuse. Services include short term peer counseling, emergency transportation, support group, temporary shelter, legal and personal advocacy, and lending library. Emergency financial assistance is available for qualifying clients.

Homeless Veterans & Veteran Support

Supportive Services for Veterans and Families - Northern Wyoming (Homeless or evicted criteria).

Wyoming LIEAP Phone: 1-800-246-4221

Website: https://www.lieapwyo.org/

Website: http://dfsweb.wyo.gov/economic-assistance/lieap

LIEAP is a state and federally funded program that helps people pay home heating bills November through May. The program is open to homeowners and renters. It helps cover the costs of electricity, natural gas, propane, wood, diesel heating oil, coal and pellets when these are used for heating a home. Applications due Oct 1 - Feb 28.

Phone: 307-672-2444

Phone: 307-684-2233

Phone: 1-844-486-2838

VETERAN SERVICES

American Legion 90 Hole-in-the-Wall P.O. Box 50, Kaycee, 82639

American Legion Auxiliary 90 Hole-in-the-Wall P.O. Box 202, Kaycee, 82639

American Legion Post Powder River Post 13

P.O. Box 550, Buffalo, 18 Veterans Ave.

Website: http://wyolegion.net/

American Legion Auxiliary

P.O. Box 186, Buffalo

Website: https://wyamericanlegionauxiliary.org/

Email: deptaux@vcn.com

In the spirit of service, not self, the mission of the American Legion Auxiliary is to support The American Legion and to honor the sacrifice of those who serve by enhancing the lives of our veterans, military, and their families, both at home and abroad. For God and Country, we advocate for veterans, educate our citizens, mentor youth, and promote patriotism, good citizenship, peace and security.

Homeless Veterans & Veteran Support

Supportive Services for Veterans and Families-Northern Wyoming (Homeless or evicted criteria).

Sheridan VA Medical Center 1898 Fort Road, Sheridan, 82801

Website: www.sheridan.va.gov

Medical and dental care for veterans; inpatient and outpatient services.

Veterans' Home of Wyoming

700 Veterans Lane, Buffalo

Website: www.health.wyo.gov/aging/veteranshome

VHW provides a secure, independent lifestyle for veterans who voluntarily seek admission, regardless of income. VHW offers what is known as "domiciliary care," which is similar to assisted living care and includes food, shelter and other support.

Phone: 307-684-

Phone: 307-684-2903

Phone: 1-844-486-2838

Phone: 307-672-3473

Phone: 307-684-5511

Fax: 307-672-1900

VETERAN SERVICES, continued

Veterans Service Officers Phone: 1-800-833-5987

Wyoming Veterans Commission 5410 Bishop Blvd., Cheyenne, 82009

Website: www.wyomilitary.wyo.gov/veterans/commission

Lisa Griffith, VSO Phone: 307-620-0884

700 Veterans' Lane, Buffalo 2100 West 5th Street, Sheridan, WY 82801

Email: <u>lisa.griffith@wyo.gov</u>

"Veterans Service Officers" can help veterans learn about their state and federal benefits, healthcare and VA disability and pension claims. To meet with a service officer, call the Wyoming Veterans Hotline at 1-800-833-5987.

VFW Post No. 2469 Phone: 307-684-7946

17 Veterans Lane, Buffalo

Website: http://myvfw.org/wyoming/

VFW Post 2469 is a nonprofit charitable service organization for military veterans of foreign war.

VFW Auxiliary Phone: 307-684-7946

17 Veterans Lane, Buffalo

The members of the Veterans of Foreign Wars Auxiliary live by the motto, "Honor the dead by helping the living." We set out to serve our Veterans, Active Military and their Families.

Veterans Benefits, Buffalo Phone: 307-684-5511 x 328

Veterans Crisis Line Phone: 1-800-273-8255

Veterans Transportation Phone: 307-675-3273

VISION

Buffalo Lions Club P.O. Box 64, Buffalo

Provides assistance with eyeglasses and diabetes programs. The purpose is to empower volunteers to serve their communities, meet humanitarian needs, encourage peace and promote international understanding through Lions clubs. Regular Meetings: 7:00 am, 2nd and 4th Tuesday of each month at Bozeman Trail Steakhouse on Hart St. New members are always welcome. Come make a difference!

Gorgen Fund Phone: 307-684-2211

First Northern Bank – Rick Myers

Funds for education and medical needs including vision, dental, doctor appointments and doctor bills. Must have lived in Johnson County for over a year, be under the age of 18 and have a financial need.

YOUTH PROGRAMS & SERVICES

4-H Clubs Phone: 307-684-7522

Johnson County Cooperative Extension Service 30 Fairgrounds Road, Buffalo

Clubs include: Shooting Sports 4-H Club, Powder River 4-H Club, Wild West 4-H Club, Blue Ribbon 4-H Club, Barnum 4-H Club, Outlaw 4-H Club, Spurs & Lace 4-H Club, Topnotchers 4-H Club, Winchesters 4-H Club, Wranglers 4-H Club, Clover Colts 4-H Club, Citizenship Washington Focus 4-H Club, Junior Leaders 4-H Club, and Kountry Kids 4-H Club.

American Heritage Girls

Troop WYO134 Summit Church 980 North Main Street, Buffalo

Website: https://www.americanheritagegirls.org/

Laura Aspinall

Our mission is building women of integrity through service to God, family, community and country.

Boys & Girls Club of the Big Horns

58 North Adams, Buffalo

Website: www.bgccw.org/our-clubs/bighorns/

The Buffalo Branch is in the Bomber Mountain Civic Center in Buffalo, WY. We offer after school and summer programming for K-12 graders. Volunteer opportunities available. Soon to be new address, 189 North Cedar, Buffalo.

Boy Scouts of America

Greater Wyoming Council of the Boy Scouts of America

Elakawee District

Website: http://www.wyoscouts.org/districts/elakawee

Email: frank.solla@scouting.org

Spanning over half of the State of Wyoming, the Greater Wyoming Council of the Boy Scouts of America provides service for youth from age 5 to 21. The purpose of the Boy Scouts of America, incorporated on February 8, 1910, and chartered by Congress in 1916, is to provide an educational program for both boys and girls, as well as young adults to build character, to train in the responsibilities of participating citizenship, and to develop personal fitness.

Phone: 307-620-1479

Phone: 307-684-9908

Phone: 307-234-7329

YOUTH PROGRAMS & SERVICES, continued

Compass Center for Families 777 Fort Street, Suite A, Buffalo

Website: https://compass4families.org

We serve Wyoming's 4th Judicial District, which includes Sheridan and Johnson Counties, and we provide five vital programs for children: The Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA) program, The Family Visitation and Exchange program, The Co-parenting Mediation program, Community Parent Education and The Parent Liaison program.

D.A.R.E. – Drug Awareness & Resistance Education Phone: 307-684-5581

Website: www.dare.org/wyoming

Adrian Keeler

DFS-Department of Family Services

381 North Main Street, Buffalo Website: www.dfsweb.wyo.gov

Johnson County: Helps qualifying families with supplemental nutrition assistance (SNAP), childcare assistance and POWER program which provides cash assistance for families with children.

For assistance with child support contact Child Support Authority at 307-672-2599/800-565-4502; Monday – Friday, 7 am – 5 pm. For assistance with Medicaid contact the Cheyenne office at 855-294-2127; applications available at the local DFS office or at www.wesystem.wyo.gov.

First Empowerment Wraparound, LLC

Melody Donahue

Girl Scouts of America Phone: 307-217-3395

Girl Scouts of Montana and Wyoming

Becky Ramirez

Website: http://www.gsmw.org Email: girlscouts@gsmw.org

Since 1912, Girl Scouts of the USA has given girls the necessary tools to lead, break barriers, and create positive change. These are the girls and young women who dream big and do bigger. There's never been a better time to be part of a Girl Scout troop, share the experience with friends and family, or volunteer with Girl Scouts. Regardless of race, class, or religion, every girl has a home at Girl Scouts.

Phone: 307-684-2446

Phone: 307-684-5513

Phone: 307-620-5603

YOUTH PROGRAMS & SERVICES, continued

Johnson County Arts & Humanities Council

P.O. Box 714, Buffalo

Website: https://jcahc.org Email: info@jcahc.org

Members plan, coordinate and present fine art opportunities for people of all ages. We encourage everyone to participate in free or low-cost arts and humanities events. We support local and visiting Artists and help bring them together with our community. Our mission is to enrich the culture of our community by increasing the local presence & understanding of the Arts and Humanities. Some of the events we sponsor are Cloud Peak Art Exhibition, Monthly Corks & Colors, Buffalo Artists Studio Tour, Monthly Open Studio, Johnson County High School Scholarship, Buffalo Summer Art Guild, Creekside Performing Arts, Buffalo High School CREATE Club, Children's Christmas Coloring Contest, Bennet Street Films Project, Writers Ink, First Sunday Family Jam and many more. New members are welcome.

Johnson County Family YMCA

101 Klondike, Buffalo

Website: www.jcfymca.org

The Johnson County Family YMCA is the community's recreation and fitness hub. We help the members of our community find their best selves by providing a safe and supportive environment that benefits their mind, body, and spirit. We foster a passion for self-improvement with our members that inspires a lifelong pursuit for health and wellness.

Johnson County Mentoring Program

58 North Adams Street, Suite 106, Buffalo Phone: 307-217-1275

Website: http://www.johnsoncountywyoming.org/boards/jc-community-juvenile-services-jpb/

Email: mwilson@johnsoncowy.us

Johnson County Juvenile Service Mentoring Program connects adults from the community with youth who are in need of more direction in their lives. For whatever reason, they may be having difficulty at school, with peers, or seeing a positive future ahead of them. Our goal is to provide Johnson County's youth with community resources to achieve the highest potential possible to help sustain them throughout their lives. Johnson County Mentoring Program was developed to empower out youth through positive community experiences for a lifetime of success.

Phone: 307-620-9055

Phone: 307-684-9558

Phone: 307-425-1012

YOUTH PROGRAMS & SERVICES, continued

Northern Wyoming Mental Health

521 West Lott Street, Buffalo

Website: www.wyomentalhealth.org

Northern Wyoming Mental Health Center is a comprehensive community behavioral health center offering an array of services including but not limited to individual, family, & group therapy, marital & couples therapy, case management, early intervention services, medication management, community consultation & education, crisis and emergency services, Beyond The Bell (NWMHC after school program), community housing, psychosocial rehabilitation services, medication assisted treatment for opioid addiction, intensive outpatient treatment for substance abuse, DUI & MIP classes, and non-violence treatment program. 24-hour access.

Youth & Community Services of Johnson County/VOA 500 West Lott, Unit C, Buffalo

Comprehensive family centered services and programs include Specialized Foster Care, Respite Care, Group Homes, Runaway and Homeless Youth Program, Emergency Shelter Care, Juvenile Justice Jail Removal and 48 Hour Holdover Program, Independent/Transitional Living Program, and Juvenile Probation for Johnson County.

Uplift Phone: 307-778-8686

3701 Ridge Road, Cheyenne, 82001

Website: www.upliftwy.org

Advocacy and Support for families of children with complex behavioral health challenges and other special health care needs.

Wyoming Cowboy Challenge Academy 1502 Hwy 26 Building 505, Guernsey, WY 82214

The Wyoming Cowboy Challenge Academy, or WCCA, is an accredited five-and-a-half-month-long residential academy designed to provide structure, instill discipline and help young men and women recognize and achieve their potential in a quasi-military training environment.

Phone: 307-684-5531

Phone: 307-684-9076

Phone: 307-836-7500